National Graduates Survey 2013

Class of 2009-2010 Codebook - PUMF



Table of Contents

<u>Variable</u>	Position	<u>Description</u>	Page
PUMFID	001-005	Ramdomly generated record identifier	7
PR_Q05	006-006	Academic ranking	7
PR_Q07	007-007	Enrolment status when taking program	7
PR_Q08A	008-008	Reason did not take program full time: Had a full-time job	7
PR_Q08B	009-009	Reason did not take program full time: Had a part-time job	8
PR_Q08C	010-010	Reason did not take program full time: Lack of money	8
PR_Q08EP	011-011	Reason did not take program full time: Family responsibilities	8
PR Q08G	012-012	Reason did not take program full time: Program not offered full-time	9
PR Q08JP	013-013	Reason did not take program full time: Other	
PR Q09	014-014	Leave of absence from studies	9
PR_Q12B	015-015	Co-op program	
PR Q12D	016-016	Program included components taken outside Canada	10
PR Q13P	017-017	Program taken through correspondence/other type of distance education	
PR_Q17A	018-018	Importance in choice of program: future employment opportunities	
PR Q17B	019-019	Importance in choice of program: personal interest	
PR Q17C	020-020	Importance in choice of program: parents/friends recommendations	
PR_Q17D	021-021	Importance in choice of program: reputation of program	
PR Q17E	022-022	Importance in choice of program: reputation of institution	
PR Q17F	023-023	Importance in choice of program: proximity to home	
PR Q18	024-024	Would select same field of study or specialization	
PR Q19	025-026	Main reason would not select the same field of study	
AB Q04P	027-027	Major activity 12 months before enrolled in program	
AB Q06	028-028	Last principal residence	
AB Q07B	029-029	Last principal residence same city graduated in	
AB_Q08	030-030	Reason for moving	
AB_Q11	031-031	Worked full-time 30 hrs or more a week before completed program	
AB Q13	032-032	Full-time jobs lasted 6 months or more with same employer	
AB_Q14	033-033	Most recent full-time job of 6+ months end before completed program	
LF Q01	034-034	Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week	
LF Q02	035-035	Full-time or part-time student	
LF Q06	036-036	More than one job last week	
LF Q17B	037-037	Moved in order to find or to begin job	17
LF Q22C	038-038	First job after graduation	
LF_Q24	039-039	Job permanent or not permanent	
LF Q44	040-040	Supervise other employees at job last week	
LF Q50	041-041	Employer specified specific field of study	
LF_Q52	042-042	Employer specified related work experience essential for job	
LF Q53P	043-044	Main method used to find job	
LF Q54A	045-045	Feel overqualified for main job held last week	
LF_Q54B	046-046	Feel underqualified for main job held last week	
LF Q54C	047-047	Feel have skills to cope with demanding duties	
LF Q54D	048-048	Feel need further training to cope with duties	
LF_Q55	049-049	Job held last week related to certificate, diploma or degree	
LF_Q56A	050-050	Satisfied with job held last week	
LF Q56B	051-051	Satisfied with money made at job	
LF_Q57AA	052-052	Job provided: Extended health care benefits	
LF_Q57AB	053-053	Job provided: A dental plan	
LF_Q57AC	054-054	Job provided: Retirement plan benefits	
LF_Q57AD	055-055	Job provided: Paid vacation	
LF Q57AE	056-056	Job provided: Sick leave benefits	
LF_Q57AE LF_Q57AF	057-057	Job provided: Sick leave benefits	
LF_Q58	058-058	Looked for another job with different employer in last 4 weeks	
LF_Q59	059-059	Want another job to replace last week job or additional job	
LF_Q60A	060-060	Reason looking for other job: Want more work hours	
LF_Q60C	061-061	Reason looking for other job: Want more work nours	
LF_Q60D	062-062	Reason looking for other job: Want better paying job	
		Reason looking for other job: Want job closer to home	
LF_Q60E	063-063 064-064	Reason looking for other job: Want better working conditions	
LF_Q60F	064-064	neason looking for other job. Want better working conditions	21

LF_Q60G	065-065	Reason looking for other job: Want job in another region	28
LF_Q60I	066-066	Reason looking for other job: Want benefits	28
LF_Q60L	067-067	Reason looking for other job: End of job/contract	28
LF Q60M	068-068	Reason looking for other job: Want more challenges	29
LF Q60NP	069-069	Reason looking for other job: Other	
LF Q61A	070-070	Did to look for other job: Checked with family or friends	
LF Q61B	071-071	Did to look for other job: Looked at job ads (Internet)	
LF Q61C	072-072	Did to look for other job: Looked at job ads (newspapers, etc.)	
LF Q61D	073-073	Did to look for other job: Placed or answered job ads	
LF Q61FP	074-074	Did to look for other job: Contacted employers	
LF Q61HP	075-075	Did to look for other job: Consulted an employment agency	
LF Q61I	076-076	Did to look for other job: Networked, attended job fair	
LF Q61KP	077-077	Did to look for other job: Other	
LF Q95	078-078	Would move to improve job or career prospects	33
LF Q96P	079-079	Main reason would not move	33
LF_Q97	080-080	Job had last week job hoping to have after graduation	
LF Q98A	081-081		
-		Current job differ from intended ocupation: Has better pay	
LF_Q98B	082-082	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Has better benefits	
LF_Q98C	083-083	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Did not want to move	
LF_Q98D	084-084	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Changed expectations	
LF_Q98E	085-085	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Could not find job wanted	
LF_Q98F	086-086	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Could not wait job wanted	
LF_Q98G	087-087	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Pursued further education	
LF_Q98H	088-088	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Personal/family reasons	
LF_Q98JP	089-089	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Health reason or other	
EM_Q01P	090-090	Number of employers worked for since graduation	
EM_Q13A	091-091	Job permanent or not permanent	
EM_Q13B	092-092	What way job not permanent	38
EM_Q37	093-093	Job closely related to program	
ED_Q01	094-094	Taken program towards certificate, diploma or degree since graduation	
ED_Q02P	095-095	Number of programs taken	39
ED_Q06	096-096	Taken other education or training since graduation	40
ED_Q07	097-097	Education or training taken for job related reason since gaduation	40
ST_Q01A	098-098	Sources funding post-secondary education: Parents	
ST Q01B	099-099	Sources funding post-secondary education: Spouse/partner	41
ST Q01C	100-100	Sources funding post-secondary education: Other people	
ST Q01D	101-101	Sources funding post-secondary education: Government student loans	
ST Q01E	102-102	Sources funding post-secondary education: Bank/other institution loans	
ST_Q01F	103-103	Sources funding post-secondary education: Credit cards	
ST_Q01G	104-104	Sources funding post-secondary education: Line of credit	
ST_Q01H	105-105	Sources funding post-secondary education: Personal savings	
ST_Q01I	106-106	Sources funding post-secondary education: Scholarships/awards/prizes	
ST_Q01J	107-107	Sources funding post-secondary education: Grants/bursaries	
ST_Q01M	108-108	Sources funding post-secondary education: Employer	
ST_Q01N	109-109	Sources funding post-secondary education: Employment savings	
ST_Q010	110-110	Sources funding post-secondary education: RESPs	
ST Q01QP	111-111	Sources funding post-secondary education: Other	
ST_Q02A	112-112	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Other	
ST Q02B	113-113	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Farents	
_			
ST_Q02C	114-114	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Other people	
ST_Q02D	115-115	Main source funding post-secondary education: Gov't student loans	
ST_Q02E	116-116	Main source funding post-secondary education:Bank/institution loans	
ST_Q02F	117-117	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Credit cards	
ST_Q02G	118-118	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Line of credit	
ST_Q02H	119-119	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Personal savings	
ST_Q02I	120-120	Main source funding post-secondary education: Scholarships/prizes	
ST_Q02J	121-121	Main source funding post-secondary education: Grants/bursaries	
ST_Q02M	122-122	Main source funding post-secondary education: Employer	
ST_Q02N	123-123	Main source funding post-secondary education: Employment earnings	
ST_Q02O	124-124	Main source funding post-secondary education: RESPs	
ST_Q02QP	125-125	Main source funding post-secondary education: Other	
ST_Q11P	126-126	Amount received from RESP for post-secondary education	
ST_Q14	127-127	Applied to a government student loan program	51

ST Q15A	128-128	Student loan applications approved	52
ST Q16P	129-130	Main reason did not apply for a government sponsored student loan	
ST_Q20	131-131	Received loan remission/debt reduction/loan forgiveness on gov loan	
ST Q25A	132-132	Received government assistance: Interest relief	
ST Q25B	133-133	Received government assistance: Repayment assistance plan	
ST Q25C	134-134	Received government assistance: Revision of terms	
ST Q25D	135-135	Received gov assistance: Interest only payments	
ST Q25E	136-136	Received government assistance: None	
ST Q25F	137-137	Received government assistance: Other	
ST Q27	138-138	Borrowed from any financial institution to repay student debt	
ST Q29A	139-139	Made payments to repay government student loan	
ST_Q32P	140-141	Year expect to have government student loans paid off	
	142-142	Borrowed money from family for post-sec education had to pay back	
ST_Q33A	143-143		
ST_Q38		Received money from governments (Canada Student Grants Program)	
ST_Q40	144-144	Received grants/bursaries from non-government sources	
ST_Q43P	145-145	Amount of scholarships/awards/fellowships/prizes	
DE_Q03P	146-146	Number of dependent children	
DE_Q05AP	147-147	Language spoken at time of graduation: English or French	
DE_Q30	148-148	Health problem of six months or more limits home activity	
DE_Q31	149-149	Health problem of six months or more limits work/school	
DE_Q32	150-150	Health problem of six months or more limits other activity	
DE_Q33P	151-151	Long-term disability of six months or more	
SLM_Q01P	152-153	Feel about life as a whole	
LMA3Q10P	154-154	Employee or self-employed	
MSNCQ01P	155-155	Marital status	61
SEX_Q01	156-156	Sex of respondent	
CERTLEVP	157-157	2009-2010 level of certification as reported by respondents	
CNDPERSP	158-159	Conv. US-Cdn \$ for total personal income from all sources in 2013	62
CTZSHIPP	160-160	Respondent's status in Canada at the time of the interview	62
DBTALGRD	161-161	Debt size of all loans at time of graduation	62
DBTALINT	162-162	Debt size of all loans at time of interview	63
DBTGSGRD	163-163	Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of graduation	
DBTGSINT	164-164	Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of interview	
DBTOTGRD	165-165	Debt size of other loans at time of graduation	
DBTOTINT	166-166	Debt size of other loans at time of interview	
EDBEFOR	167-168	Highest level of education completed prior to enrolment:aggregated	
FATEDGRD	169-169	Father's education level relative to graduate's level at grad. 2009/10	
FATEDINT	170-170	Father's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview	
FATHEDP	171-172	Recoded father's education level	
GRADAGEP	173-173	Age of respondent at the time of graduation	
HLOSGRDP	174-174	Highest known level of studies completed at time of grad (2009/2010)	
HLOSINTP	175-175	Highest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013)	
JOBCL	176-176	Classification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time	
JOBEDP	177-178	Job education: recode level of education needed last week's job	
JOBINCP	179-180	Gross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week	
JOBQLGRD	181-181	Job qualification 2009/2010	
JOBQLINT	182-182	Job qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013.	
LFCINDP	183-184	Classification of industry groups for job held last week	
LFCOCCP	185-186	Unit group of occupations for job held last week	
LFIRSTP	187-187	Language first learned at home and still understand	
LESTAT	188-188	Labour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week	
LHOMEP	189-189	Language spoken most often at home	
LUAWMOP	190-190	Languages used at work most often in job 2013 survey reference week	
MOTEDINIT	191-191	Mother's education level relative to graduate's level at grad 2009/10	
MOTEDINT	192-192	Mother's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview	
MOTHEDP	193-194	Recoded mother's education level	
PRCIPAGP	195-196	Special Aggregation Structure (CIP 2000) - PUMF	
REGONID	197-197	Region of institution	
STULOANS	198-198	Borrowed money from government for student loans	
VISBMINP	199-199	Identified as member of visible minority ethnic or racial group	
SRCFUND	200-200	Sources of funding used for all post-secondary education	
WTPP	201-212	Weight variable	
Topical Index			77

Codebook - PUMF	
Variable Index	21
Variable fluex)

Variable Name: PUMFID Length: 5.0 Position: 1

Question Name:

Concept: Ramdomly generated record identifier **Question Text:** Ramdomly generated record identifier.

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source:

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Identifier
 01003 - 61922
 14,745
 390,103
 100.0

 Total
 14,745
 390,103
 100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q05 Length: 1.0 Position: 6

Question Name: PR_Q05

Concept: Academic ranking

Question Text: Compared to the rest of your graduating class in your field(s) of study, did you rank academically...?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Was PR_Q05B in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
In the top 10%	1	5,208	128,373	32.9
Below the top 10% but in the top 25%	2	4,959	141,423	36.3
Below the top 25% but in the top half	3	1,855	54,317	13.9
Below the top half	4	270	6,428	1.6
Don't know	7	2,439	59,119	15.2
Refusal	8	14	443	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q07 Length: 1.0 Position: 7

Question Name: PR Q07

Concept: Enrolment status when taking program

Question Text: Were you enrolled in your (certificate / diploma / degree) program as...?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Question worded differently in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
A full-time student	1	12,036	318,155	81.6
A part-time student	2	1,587	43,570	11.2
Both full-time and part-time student	3	1,098	27,827	7.1
Don't know	7	24	551	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q08A Length: 1.0 Position: 8

Question Name: PR_Q08

Concept: Reason did not take program full time: Had a full-time job

Question Text: What were the reasons you didn't take this program full-time only? - Had a full-time job **Universe:** Respondents who took their program part-time or a combination of full-time and part-time.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,553	40,753	10.4
No	2	1,126	30,309	7.8
Valid skip	6	12,060	318,705	81.7
Don't know	7	6	335	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q08B Length: 1.0 Position: 9

Question Name: PR_Q08

Concept: Reason did not take program full time: Had a part-time job

Question Text: What were the reasons you didn't take this program full-time only? - Had a part-time job **Universe:** Respondents who took their program part-time or a combination of full-time and part-time.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	351	9,872	2.5
No	2	2,328	61,191	15.7
Valid skip	6	12,060	318,705	81.7
Don't know	7	6	335	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q08C Length: 1.0 Position: 10

Question Name: PR Q08

Concept: Reason did not take program full time: Lack of money

Question Text: What were the reasons you didn't take this program full-time only? - Lack of money

Universe: Respondents who took their program part-time or a combination of full-time and part-time.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	160	3,907	1.0
No	2	2,519	67,156	17.2
Valid skip	6	12,060	318,705	81.7
Don't know	7	6	335	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q08EP Length: 1.0 Position: 11

Question Name:

Concept: Reason did not take program full time: Family responsibilities

Question Text: What were the reasons you didn't take this program full-time only? - Family responsibilities **Universe:** Respondents who took their program part-time or a combination of full-time and part-time.

Note: "Caring for own children, maternity or parental leave, pregancy" (PR_Q08D) and "Other family

responsibilities" (PR_Q08E) have been grouped together.

Source:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	257	6,320	1.6
No	2	2,422	64,743	16.6
Valid skip	6	12,060	318,705	81.7
Not stated	9	6	335	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q08G Length: 1.0 Position: 12

Question Name: PR_Q08

Concept: Reason did not take program full time: Program not offered full-time

Question Text: What were the reasons you didn't take this program full-time only? - Program not offered full-time

Universe: Respondents who took their program part-time or a combination of full-time and part-time.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	243	7,133	1.8
No	2	2,436	63,930	16.4
Valid skip	6	12,060	318,705	81.7
Don't know	7	6	335	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q08JP Length: 1.0 Position: 13

Question Name:

Concept: Reason did not take program full time: Other

Question Text: What were the reasons you didn't take this program full-time only? - Other

Universe: Respondents who took their program part-time or a combination of full-time and part-time.

Note: "Health reasons" (PR_Q08F), "Program not offered in my region" (PR_Q08H), "Only needed one/a

few

credits/courses" (PR_Q08I) and "Other" (PR_Q08J) have been grouped together.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	478	12,236	3.1
No	2	2,201	58,827	15.1
Valid skip	6	12,060	318,705	81.7
Not stated	9	6	335	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q09 Length: 1.0 Position: 14

Question Name: PR_Q09

Concept: Leave of absence from studies

Question Text: Did you take any leaves of absence from your studies that delayed the completion of your program?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 32,282 8.3 Yes 1,323 2 13,409 91.6 No 357,396 Don't know 7 426 0.1 13 Total 14,745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q12B Length: 1.0 Position: 15

Question Name:PR_Q12BConcept:Co-op program

Question Text:Was your (certificate / diploma / degree) program a co-op program?Universe:Respondents who did not receive a trade certificate or diploma.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % Yes 1.849 55.692 14.3 2 12,537 No 325,745 83.5 Valid skip 6 305 7,456 1.9 Don't know 7 54 1,210 0.3 Total 14,745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q12D Length: 1.0 Position: 16

Question Name: PR_Q12D

Concept: Program included components taken outside Canada

Question Text: Did this program include any components that were taken outside of Canada?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % Yes 1 813 20,909 5.4 No 2 13,918 368,932 94.6 Don't know 7 0.1 14 262 **Total** 14,745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q13P Length: 1.0 Position: 17

Question Name:

Concept: Program taken through correspondence/other type of distance education

Question Text: How much of your (certificate / diploma / degree) program have you taken through correspondence

or another type of distance education like Internet, television or video? Is that...?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Answer category 3 includes "About half" (PR_Q13=3), "More than half" (PR_Q13=4) and "All of it"

(PR Q13=5).

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	1	11,135	284,256	72.9
Less than half	2	2,734	85,245	21.9
Half or more	3	867	20,420	5.2
Not stated	9	9	182	0.0
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q17A Length: 1.0 Position: 18

Question Name: PR_Q17A

Concept: Importance in choice of program: future employment opportunities

Question Text: How important were the following factors in your choice of post-secondary program: future em-

ployment opportunities?

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Very important	1	9,877	275,211	70.5
Somewhat important	2	3,909	92,890	23.8
Not important at all	3	944	21,518	5.5
Don't know	7	15	483	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q17B Length: 1.0 Position: 19

Question Name: PR Q17B

Concept: Importance in choice of program: personal interest

Question Text: How important were the following factors in your choice of post-secondary program: personal

interest?

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Very important		1	11,789	307,219	78.8
Somewhat important		2	2,739	76,765	19.7
Not important at all		3	203	5,894	1.5
Don't know		7	13	214	0.1
Refusal		8	1	10	0.0
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q17C Length: 1.0 Position: 20

Question Name: PR Q17C

Concept: Importance in choice of program: parents/friends recommendations

Question Text: How important were the following factors in your choice of post-secondary program: par-

ents/friends recommendations?

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Very important	1	1,838	50,605	13.0
Somewhat important	2	6,646	178,866	45.9
Not important at all	3	6,247	160,219	41.1
Don't know	7	14	413	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q17D Length: 1.0 Position: 21

Question Name: PR_Q17D

Concept: Importance in choice of program: reputation of program

Question Text: How important were the following factors in your choice of post-secondary program: reputation of

program?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Very important 6.418 176,276 45.2 1 2 6,499 Somewhat important 164,077 42.1 Not important at all 3 1,792 48,893 12.5 Don't know 7 34 835 0.2 Refusal 8 22 2 0.0 Total 14,745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q17E Length: 1.0 Position: 22

Question Name: PR Q17E

Concept: Importance in choice of program: reputation of institution

Question Text: How important were the following factors in your choice of post-secondary program: reputation of

institution?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Code Frequency Weighted Frequency **Answer Categories** % 6,856 192,243 49.3 Very important 1 2 Somewhat important 6,494 162,339 41.6 3 1,373 Not important at all 35,025 9.0 7 Don't know 22 496 0.1 Total 14,745 100.0 390,103

Variable Name: PR_Q17F Length: 1.0 Position: 23

Question Name: PR_Q17F

Concept: Importance in choice of program: proximity to home

Question Text: How important were the following factors in your choice of post-secondary program: proximity to

home?

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Very important		1	6,027	158,261	40.6
Somewhat important		2	4,491	121,682	31.2
Not important at all		3	4,195	109,609	28.1
Don't know		7	28	452	0.1
Refusal		8	4	98	0.0
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q18 Length: 1.0 Position: 24

Question Name: PR_Q18

Concept: Would select same field of study or specialization

Question Text: If you could choose again, would you select the same field of study or specialization that you

completed?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Was PR_Q17 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	11,180	290,531	74.5
No	2	3,307	93,566	24.0
Don't know	7	256	5,928	1.5
Refusal	8	2	78	0.0
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PR_Q19 Length: 2.0 Position: 25

Question Name: PR Q19

Concept: Main reason would not select the same field of study

Question Text: What is the main reason you would not select the same field of study?

Universe: Respondents who would not select the same field of study.

Note: Was PR_Q18 in NGS 2007.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
This field wasn't my first choice	01	85	3,188	0.8
Couldn't find work in my field	02	1,230	33,378	8.6
Not satisfied with current job	03	174	4,546	1.2
Not satisfied with salary in current job	04	169	4,423	1.1

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Degree/course not acknowledged	05	69	1,969	0.5
Change of interest	06	694	20,425	5.2
Not satisfied with my choice of field of study	07	440	12,438	3.2
Other - Specify	80	440	12,936	3.3
Valid skip	96	11,180	290,531	74.5
Don't know	97	6	263	0.1
Not stated	99	258	6,006	1.5
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: AB_Q04P Length: 1.0 Position: 27

Question Name:

Concept: Major activity 12 months before enrolled in program

Question Text: During the 12 months before you enrolled in the (certificate / diploma / degree) program, what was

your major activity? For example, was it going to school, working, family responsibilities, or without

work and looking for work.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Answer category 5 includes "Taking care of family or household responsibilities" (AB_Q04=4) and

"Other" (AB_Q04=6).

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Going to school	1	6,736	183,520	47.0
Working	2	5,836	146,158	37.5
Working and going to school	3	1,270	36,714	9.4
Without work and looking for work	4	294	7,634	2.0
Other	5	602	16,000	4.1
Not stated	9	7	77	0.0
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: AB_Q06 Length: 1.0 Position: 28

Question Name: AB Q06

Concept: Last principal residence

Question Text: During these 12 months, was your last principal residence in (the province of territory where you

graduated)?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	12,521	345,083	88.5
No	2	2,218	44,920	11.5
Don't know	7	6	100	0.0
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: AB_Q07B Length: 1.0 Position: 29

Question Name: AB_Q07B

Concept: Last principal residence same city graduated in

Question Text: During these 12 months, was your last principal residence in the same city where you graduated?

Universe: All respondents who indicated a province in AB_Q07A.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 221,753 56.8 Yes 8,355 2 No 4,159 123,092 31.6 Don't know 7 338 0.1 13 Not stated 9 2,218 44,920 11.5 **Total** 390,103 100.0 14,745

Variable Name: AB_Q08 Length: 1.0 Position: 30

Question Name: AB_Q08

Concept: Reason for moving

Question Text: Did you move specifically to...?

Universe: Respondents whose province or city of residence was different from the province or city where the

diploma was obtained.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
To enroll in the program	1	2,088	61,911	15.9
For another reason	2	318	9,595	2.5
Did not move	3	1,749	51,520	13.2
Valid skip	6	8,355	221,753	56.8
Don't know	7	3	55	0.0
Refusal	8	1	11	0.0
Not stated	9	2,231	45,259	11.6
	Total	14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: AB_Q11 Length: 1.0 Position: 31

Question Name: AB_Q11

Concept: Worked full-time 30 hrs or more a week before completed program

Question Text: The following questions are about your work experience before you completed your (certificate /

diploma / degree) program (in 2009/2010). Before you completed your program, did you ever work

full-time, that is, usually 30 or more hours a week?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % Yes 1 10,638 271,803 69.7 No 2 4,092 118,094 30.3 7 Don't know 14 195 0.0 Refusal 8 1 11 0.0

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Total
 14,745
 390,103
 100.0

Variable Name: AB_Q13 Length: 1.0 Position: 32

Question Name: AB_Q13

Concept: Full-time jobs lasted 6 months or more with same employer

Question Text: Did any of these full-time jobs last six consecutive months or more with the same employer?

Universe: Respondents who worked full-time for at least six months.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	7,468	192,195	49.3
No	2	2,682	66,648	17.1
Valid skip	6	4,565	130,607	33.5
Don't know	7	14	425	0.1
Refusal	8	1	22	0.0
Not stated	9	15	206	0.1
Tota	l	14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: AB Q14 Length: 1.0 Position: 33

Question Name: AB Q14

Concept: Most recent full-time job of 6+ months end before completed program

Question Text: Thinking of the most recent of these full-time jobs that lasted six months or longer, did the job end

before you completed your program?

Universe: Respondent who worked full-time at a job lasting six consecutive months or longer.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % Yes 3,903 98,549 25.3 No 2 3,543 93,188 23.9 Valid skip 6 7,247 197,255 50.6 Don't know 7 21 446 0.1 Refusal 8 12 0.0 1 Not stated 9 30 653 0.2 **Total** 14,745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q01 Length: 1.0 Position: 34

Question Name: LF_Q01

Concept: Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week

Question Text: Did you attend school, college, CEGEP or university (last week)?

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source: Harmonized content (Education, ESC4 Q01).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,972	50,221	12.9
No	2	12,771	339,841	87.1
Don't know	7	2	41	0.0
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q02 Length: 1.0 Position: 35

Question Name: LF_Q02

Concept: Full-time or part-time student

Question Text: Were you enrolled as...?

Universe: Respondents who were enrolled in any credit courses last week.

Note:

Source: Harmonized content (Education, EDE_Q02 with slight modification).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
A full-time student	1	1,409	33,550	8.6
A part-time student	2	557	16,556	4.2
Valid skip	6	12,771	339,841	87.1
Don't know	7	6	115	0.0
Not stated	9	2	41	0.0
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q06 Length: 1.0 Position: 36

Question Name: LF_Q06

Concept: More than one job last week

Question Text: Did you have more than one job or business last week?

Universe: Respondents with a job or business last week.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,515	41,265	10.6
No	2	11,075	294,523	75.5
Valid skip	6	2,145	54,092	13.9
Don't know	7	3	38	0.0
Not stated	9	7	185	0.0
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q17B Length: 1.0 Position: 37

Question Name: LF_Q17B

Concept: Moved in order to find or to begin job

Question Text: In order to find or to begin this job, did you move to...? **Universe:** Respondents who had a job or business last week.

Note:

Source: Youth in Transition Survey (YITS) P2_Q78.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Another country	1	105	2,098	0.5
Another province	2	938	18,898	4.8
Another city	3	1,435	38,860	10.0
Within the same city	4	779	24,211	6.2
Or did not move	5	9,248	249,694	64.0
Valid skip	6	2,216	55,862	14.3
Don't know	7	16	275	0.1
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q22C Length: 1.0 Position: 38

Question Name: LF_Q22C

Concept: First job after graduation

Question Text: Is this your first job after graduation?

Universe: Respondents who had a job or business last week.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,167	159,270	40.8
No	2	6,306	173,289	44.4
Valid skip	6	2,249	56,893	14.6
Don't know	7	15	445	0.1
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q24 Length: 1.0 Position: 39

Question Name: LF_Q24

Concept: Job permanent or not permanent

Question Text: Was this job permanent, or is there some way that it was not permanent (e.g. seasonal, temporary,

term, casual, etc.)?

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Permanent	1	9,280	251,531	64.5
Not permanent	2	2,406	61,260	15.7
Valid skip	6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know	7	15	478	0.1
Refusal	8	1	15	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
	Total	14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q44 Length: 1.0 Position: 40

Question Name: LF_Q44

Concept: Supervise other employees at job last week

Question Text: Did you supervise other employees at your (main) job last week?

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and supervised employees.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	3,341	87,919	22.5
No		2	8,342	225,006	57.7
Valid skip		6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know		7	15	265	0.1
Refusal		8	4	92	0.0
Not stated		9	8	206	0.1
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q50 Length: 1.0 Position: 41

Question Name: LF_Q50

Concept: Employer specified specific field of study

Question Text: Did your employer specify that it must be in a specific field of study?

Universe: Respondents who needed post-secondary education to get last week's job.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,747	175,642	45.0
No	2	2,435	66,804	17.1
Valid skip	6	5,445	144,907	37.1
Don't know	7	106	2,427	0.6
Refusal	8	4	117	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q52 Length: 1.0 Position: 42

Question Name: LF_Q52

Concept: Employer specified related work experience essential for job

Question Text: Did your employer specify that related work experience was essential for this job?

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,389	175,006	44.9
No	2	5,187	135,218	34.7
Valid skip	6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know	7	124	3,033	0.8
Refusal	8	2	26	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Tota		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q53P Length: 2.0 Position: 43

Question Name:

Concept: Main method used to find job

Question Text: What was the main method you used to find this job?

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note: Answer category 7 includes "Public Employment Agency" (LF_Q53=7) and "Private Employ-

ment Agency" (LF_Q53=8). Answer category 10 includes "Company transfer or assignment"

(LF_Q53=10) and "Other" (LF_Q53=12).

Source:

Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
01	2,768	75,356	19.3
02	3,617	97,772	25.1
03	376	10,187	2.6
04	1,462	38,113	9.8
05	424	9,655	2.5
06	425	12,626	3.2
07	271	8,222	2.1
80	729	17,428	4.5
09	653	17,053	4.4
10	954	26,194	6.7
96	3,035	76,615	19.6
99	31	883	0.2
	14,745	390,103	100.0
	01 02 03 04 05 06 07 08 09 10 96	01 2,768 02 3,617 03 376 04 1,462 05 424 06 425 07 271 08 729 09 653 10 954 96 3,035 99 31	01 2,768 75,356 02 3,617 97,772 03 376 10,187 04 1,462 38,113 05 424 9,655 06 425 12,626 07 271 8,222 08 729 17,428 09 653 17,053 10 954 26,194 96 3,035 76,615 99 31 883

Variable Name: LF_Q54A Length: 1.0 Position: 45

Question Name: LF_Q54A

Concept: Feel overqualified for main job held last week

Question Text: Considering your experience, education and training, do you feel that you are overqualified for the

(main) job you held last week?

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note: Was LF_Q54 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,310	96,728	24.8
No	2	8,340	215,007	55.1
Valid skip	6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know	7	49	1,509	0.4
Refusal	8	3	37	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q54B Length: 1.0 Position: 46

Question Name: LF_Q54B

Concept: Feel underqualified for main job held last week

Question Text: Considering your experience, education and training, do you feel that you are underqualifed for the

(main) job you held last week?

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers and who did not feel overqualified for main job last week.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	255	7,059	1.8
No	2	8,120	209,044	53.6
Valid skip	6	6,345	173,343	44.4
Don't know	7	15	427	0.1
Refusal	8	2	24	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q54C Length: 1.0 Position: 47

Question Name: LF_Q54C

Concept: Feel have skills to cope with demanding duties

Question Text: Do you feel that you have the skills to cope with more demanding duties than those you are required

to perform in your current job?

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note:

Source: Programme for the International Assessment of Adult Competencies (PIAAC) F_Q07A.

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	10,072	271,880	69.7
No		2	1,511	38,648	9.9
Valid skip		6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know		7	116	2,707	0.7
Refusal		8	3	47	0.0
Not stated		9	8	206	0.1
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q54D Length: 1.0 Position: 48

Question Name: LF_Q54D

Concept: Feel need further training to cope with duties

Question Text: Do you feel that you need further training in order to cope well with your present duties?

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note:

Source: Programme for the International Assessment of Adult Competencies (PIAAC) F_Q07B.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,553	71,566	18.3
No	2	9,110	240,449	61.6
Valid skip	6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know	7	39	1,267	0.3
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q55 Length: 1.0 Position: 49

Question Name: LF_Q55

Concept: Job held last week related to certificate, diploma or degree

Question Text: How closely is the (main) job you held last week related to your certificate, diploma or degree? Is

it ...?

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Closely related		1	7,072	182,212	46.7
Somewhat related		2	2,515	67,732	17.4
Not related at all		3	2,110	63,272	16.2
Valid skip		6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know		7	5	67	0.0
Not stated		9	8	206	0.1
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q56A Length: 1.0 Position: 50

Question Name: LF_Q56A

Concept: Satisfied with job held last week

Question Text: Considering all aspects of the (main) job you held last week, how satisfied were you with the job?

Would you say you were ...?

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Very satisfied	1	5,441	141,485	36.3
Satisfied	2	5,336	143,739	36.8
Dissatisfied	3	634	18,630	4.8
Very dissatisfied	4	179	6,056	1.6
Neither satisfied or dissatisfied	5	105	3,106	0.8
Valid skip	6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know	7	6	126	0.0
Refusal	8	1	140	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q56B Length: 1.0 Position: 51

Question Name: LF_Q56B

Concept: Satisfied with money made at job

Question Text: Considering the duties and responsibilities of this job, how satisfied were you with the money you

made? Would you say that you were ...?

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Very satisfied	1	2,867	73,552	18.9
Satisfied	2	6,561	173,574	44.5
Dissatisfied	3	1,664	47,661	12.2
Very dissatisfied	4	462	14,299	3.7
Neither satisfied or dissatisfied	5	135	3,561	0.9
Valid skip	6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know	7	10	107	0.0
Refusal	8	3	529	0.1
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q57AA Length: 1.0 Position: 52

Question Name: LF_Q57A

Concept: Job provided: Extended health care benefits

Question Text: Does this job provide any of the following...? - Extended health care benefits (not covered by

provincial health)

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	8,789	226,139	58.0
No	2	2,879	86,377	22.1
Valid skip	6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know	7	33	755	0.2
Refusal	8	1	11	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q57AB Length: 1.0 Position: 53

Question Name: LF Q57A

Concept: Job provided: A dental plan

Question Text: Does this job provide any of the following...? - A dental plan

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % Yes 1 8,243 211,347 54.2 No 2 3,425 101,169 25.9 3,035 Valid skip 6 76,615 19.6 Don't know 7 33 755 0.2 Refusal 8 11 0.0 1 Not stated 9 8 206 0.1 Total 14,745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q57AC Length: 1.0 Position: 54

Question Name: LF_Q57A

Concept: Job provided: Retirement plan benefits

Question Text:Does this job provide any of the following...? - Retirement plan benefits

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Co	ode	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	7,481	192,849	49.4
No		2	4,187	119,667	30.7
Valid skip		6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know		7	33	755	0.2
Refusal		8	1	11	0.0
Not stated		9	8	206	0.1
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q57AD Length: 1.0 Position: 55

Question Name: LF_Q57A

Concept: Job provided: Paid vacation

Question Text: Does this job provide any of the following...? - Paid vacation

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	9,297	246,313	63.1
No		2	2,371	66,203	17.0
Valid skip		6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know		7	33	755	0.2
Refusal		8	1	11	0.0
Not stated		9	8	206	0.1
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q57AE Length: 1.0 Position: 56

Question Name: LF Q57A

Concept: Job provided: Sick leave benefits

Question Text: Does this job provide any of the following...? - Sick leave benefits

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Weighted Frequency Code Frequency % Yes 8,515 222,126 56.9 No 2 3,153 90,390 23.2 Valid skip 6 3,035 76,615 19.6 Don't know 7 33 0.2 755 Refusal 8 1 11 0.0 Not stated 9 8 206 0.1 Total 14,745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q57AF Length: 1.0 Position: 57

Question Name: LF_Q57A

Concept: Job provided: None of the above

Question Text: Does this job provide any of the following...? - None of the above

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,388	41,371	10.6
No	2	10,280	271,145	69.5
Valid skip	6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know	7	33	755	0.2
Refusal	8	1	11	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q58 Length: 1.0 Position: 58

Question Name: LF_Q58

Concept: Looked for another job with different employer in last 4 weeks

Question Text: In the past four weeks, have you looked for another job with a different employer?

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,414	68,982	17.7
No	2	9,277	244,109	62.6
Valid skip	6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Don't know	7	5	70	0.0
Refusal	8	6	122	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q59 Length: 1.0 Position: 59

Question Name: LF Q59

Concept: Want another job to replace last week job or additional job

Question Text: Do you want another job to replace the (job / main job) you had last week or serve as an additional

job?

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note:

Source:

Answer CategoriesCodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%Replace current job11,85152,87913.6

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Additional job	2	344	10,093	2.6
Either	3	197	5,526	1.4
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Don't know	7	19	444	0.1
Refusal	8	3	40	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q60A Length: 1.0 Position: 60

Question Name: LF_Q60

Concept: Reason looking for other job: Want more work hours

Question Text: Why have you been looking for another job? - Want more work hours

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % 2.1 Yes 1 272 8,040 No 2 2.135 60.719 15.6 Valid skip 6 12,323 320,916 82.3 Don't know 7 5 191 0.0 2 Refusal 8 32 0.0 Not stated 9 8 206 0.1 Total 14.745 390.103 100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q60C Length: 1.0 Position: 61

Question Name: LF Q60

Concept: Reason looking for other job: Job that corresponds with training

Question Text: Why have you been looking for another job? - Want job that better corresponds with qualifica-

tions/training

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note: Source:

Frequency Weighted Frequency **Answer Categories** Code % Yes 1 656 20,257 5.2 No 2 1,751 48,501 12.4 Valid skip 6 12,323 320,916 82.3 7 Don't know 5 191 0.0 Refusal 2 8 32 0.0 Not stated 9 8 206 0.1 Total 14,745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q60D Length: 1.0 Position: 62

Question Name: LF_Q60

Concept: Reason looking for other job: Want better paying job

Question Text: Why have you been looking for another job? - Want better paying job

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	794	24,370	6.2
No	2	1,613	44,389	11.4
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Don't know	7	5	191	0.0
Refusal	8	2	32	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q60E Length: 1.0 Position: 63

Question Name: LF_Q60

Concept: Reason looking for other job: Want job closer to home

Question Text: Why have you been looking for another job? - Want job closer to home

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	119	3,406	0.9
No	2	2,288	65,352	16.8
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Don't know	7	5	191	0.0
Refusal	8	2	32	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q60F Length: 1.0 Position: 64

Question Name: LF Q60

Concept: Reason looking for other job: Want better working conditions

Question Text: Why have you been looking for another job? - Want better working conditions

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	248	7,222	1.9
No	2	2,159	61,536	15.8
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Don't know	7	5	191	0.0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal		8	2	32	0.0
Not stated		9	8	206	0.1
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q60G Length: 1.0 Position: 65

Question Name: LF_Q60

Concept: Reason looking for other job: Want job in another region

Question Text: Why have you been looking for another job? - Want job in another region

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	106	2,866	0.7
No	2	2,301	65,892	16.9
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Don't know	7	5	191	0.0
Refusal	8	2	32	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q60I Length: 1.0 Position: 66

Question Name: LF_Q60

Concept: Reason looking for other job: Want benefits

Question Text: Why have you been looking for another job? - Want benefits (health, dental, pension, etc.)

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	125	4,104	1.1
No	2	2,282	64,655	16.6
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Don't know	7	5	191	0.0
Refusal	8	2	32	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
To	otal	14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q60L Length: 1.0 Position: 67

Question Name: LF_Q60

Concept: Reason looking for other job: End of job/contract

Question Text: Why have you been looking for another job? - End of job/contract

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	223	5,208	1.3
No	2	2,184	63,550	16.3
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Don't know	7	5	191	0.0
Refusal	8	2	32	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q60M Length: 1.0 Position: 68

Question Name: LF Q60

Concept: Reason looking for other job: Want more challenges

Question Text: Why have you been looking for another job? - Want more challenges or responsibilities

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	482	14,512	3.7
No	2	1,925	54,247	13.9
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Don't know	7	5	191	0.0
Refusal	8	2	32	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q60NP Length: 1.0 Position: 69

Question Name:

Concept: Reason looking for other job: Other

Question Text: Why have you been looking for another job? - Other

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note: "Want fewer work hours" (LF_Q60B), "Worried about losing current job" (LF_Q60H), "Want to

work in language of choice" (LF_Q60J), "Want a more culturally diverse workplace" (LF_Q60K)

and "Other" (LF_Q60N) have been grouped together.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	457	11,723	3.0
No	2	1,950	57,036	14.6
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Not stated	9	15	429	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q61A Length: 1.0 Position: 70

Question Name: LF_Q61

Concept: Did to look for other job: Checked with family or friends

Question Text: What did you do in the past four weeks to look for another job? - Checked with family or friends

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	295	7,720	2.0
No	2	2,117	61,165	15.7
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Don't know	7	1	77	0.0
Refusal	8	1	19	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q61B Length: 1.0 Position: 71

Question Name: LF_Q61

Concept: Did to look for other job: Looked at job ads (Internet)

Question Text: What did you do in the past four weeks to look for another job? - Looked at job ads (Internet)

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,948	56,200	14.4
No	2	464	12,685	3.3
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Don't know	7	1	77	0.0
Refusal	8	1	19	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q61C Length: 1.0 Position: 72

Question Name: LF_Q61

Concept: Did to look for other job: Looked at job ads (newspapers, etc.)

Question Text: What did you do in the past four weeks to look for another job? - Looked at job ads (newspapers,

etc.)

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	171	3,800	1.0
No	2	2,241	65,085	16.7
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Don't know	7	1	77	0.0
Refusal	8	1	19	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q61D Length: 1.0 Position: 73

Question Name: LF_Q61

Concept: Did to look for other job: Placed or answered job ads

Question Text: What did you do in the past four weeks to look for another job? - Placed or answered job ads

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	198	6,122	1.6
No	2	2,214	62,763	16.1
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Don't know	7	1	77	0.0
Refusal	8	1	19	0.0
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q61FP Length: 1.0 Position: 74

Question Name:

Concept: Did to look for other job: Contacted employers

Question Text: What did you do in the past four weeks to look for another job? - Contacted previous employer

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note: "Contacted employers directly" (LF_Q61E) and "Contacted previous employer" (LF_Q61F) have

been grouped together.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	475	12,803	3.3
No	2	1,937	56,082	14.4
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Not stated	9	10	302	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q61HP Length: 1.0 Position: 75

Question Name:

Concept: Did to look for other job: Consulted an employment agency

Question Text: What did you do in the past four weeks to look for another job? - Consulted an employment agency

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note: "Consulted a public employment

agency (in person or website)

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers" (LF Q61G) and "Consulted a private employment

agency" (LF Q61H) have been grouped together.

Source:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	159	4,717	1.2
No	2	2,253	64,168	16.4
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Not stated	9	10	302	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q61I Length: 1.0 Position: 76

Question Name: LF_Q61

Concept: Did to look for other job: Networked, attended job fair

Question Text: What did you do in the past four weeks to look for another job? - Networked, attended job fair

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories		<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	234	7,452	1.9
No		2	2,178	61,433	15.7
Valid skip		6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Don't know		7	1	77	0.0
Refusal		8	1	19	0.0
Not stated		9	8	206	0.1
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q61KP Length: 1.0 Position: 77

Question Name:

Concept: Did to look for other job: Other

Question Text: What did you do in the past four weeks to look for another job? - Other

Universe: Respondents who were paid workers last week and have looked for another job with a different

employer.

Note: "Nothing" (LF_Q61J) and "Other" (LF_Q61K) have been grouped together.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	135	3,727	1.0
No	2	2,277	65,158	16.7
Valid skip	6	12,323	320,916	82.3
Not stated	9	10	302	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q95 Length: 1.0 Position: 78

Question Name: LF_Q95

Concept: Would move to improve job or career prospects

Question Text: Would you move to another city or town to improve your job or career prospects?

Universe: Respondents who had a job or business last week.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,176	172,938	44.3
No	2	4,913	124,435	31.9
Maybe	3	1,410	36,294	9.3
Valid skip	6	2,216	55,862	14.3
Don't know	7	19	299	0.1
Refusal	8	1	46	0.0
Not stated	9	10	228	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q96P Length: 1.0 Position: 79

Question Name:

Concept: Main reason would not move

Question Text: What is the main reason you would not move?

Universe: Respondents who had a job or business last week and would not move to another city or town to

improve job.

Note: Answer category 5 includes "Costs of living elsewhere" (LF Q96=4), "Moving expenses are

too prohibitive" (LF Q96=5), "No guarantee of finding work elsewhere" (LF Q96=6), "Educa-

tion/professional recognition" (LF Q96=7) and "Other" (LF Q96=9).

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Caring for own children,maternity/parental	1	487	11,289	2.9
leave, pregnancy				
Other family responsibilities	2	2,015	48,777	12.5
Social, cultural or linguistic reasons	3	300	7,527	1.9
Satisfied with job/living environment	4	2,993	78,325	20.1
Other	5	502	13,746	3.5
Valid skip	6	8,414	229,168	58.7
Not stated	9	34	1,271	0.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF Q97 Length: 1.0 Position: 80

Question Name: LF Q97

Concept: Job had last week job hoping to have after graduation

Question Text: Is the job you had last week, the job you had hoped to have after graduation?

Universe: Respondents who had a job or business last week or were not enrolled as a full-time student.

Note: Source:

Page 33 - 83

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	7,564	193,926	49.7
No	2	4,121	119,105	30.5
Valid skip	6	2,912	73,199	18.8
Don't know	7	135	3,608	0.9
Refusal	8	3	36	0.0
Not stated	9	10	228	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q98A Length: 1.0 Position: 81

Question Name: LF_Q98

Concept: Current job differ from intended ocupation: Has better pay

Question Text: Why does your current job differ from your intended occupation at graduation? - Your current job

has better pay

Universe: Respondents whose job or business last week is not the job they had hoped to be doing after

graduation.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	536	13,701	3.5
No	2	3,668	107,810	27.6
Valid skip	6	10,476	267,126	68.5
Don't know	7	54	1,229	0.3
Refusal	8	1	10	0.0
Not stated	9	10	228	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q98B Length: 1.0 Position: 82

Question Name: LF Q98

Concept: Current job differ from intended ocupation: Has better benefits

Question Text: Why does your current job differ from your intended occupation at graduation? - Your current job

has better benefits (health, dental, pension, etc) or working conditions

Universe: Respondents whose job or business last week is not the job they had hoped to be doing after

graduation.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	453	11,274	2.9
No	2	3,751	110,236	28.3
Valid skip	6	10,476	267,126	68.5
Don't know	7	54	1,229	0.3
Refusal	8	1	10	0.0
Not stated	9	10	228	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q98C Length: 1.0 Position: 83

Question Name: LF_Q98

Concept: Current job differ from intended ocupation: Did not want to move

Question Text: Why does your current job differ from your intended occupation at graduation? - You didn't want to

move (i.e. expensive, stay close to family and friends)

Universe: Respondents whose job or business last week is not the job they had hoped to be doing after

graduation.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	387	9,598	2.5
No	2	3,817	111,912	28.7
Valid skip	6	10,476	267,126	68.5
Don't know	7	54	1,229	0.3
Refusal	8	1	10	0.0
Not stated	9	10	228	0.1
	Total	14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q98D Length: 1.0 Position: 84

Question Name: LF_Q98

Concept: Current job differ from intended ocupation: Changed expectations

Question Text: Why does your current job differ from your intended occupation at graduation? - You changed your

expectations

Universe: Respondents whose job or business last week is not the job they had hoped to be doing after

graduation.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,053	28,003	7.2
No	2	3,151	93,507	24.0
Valid skip	6	10,476	267,126	68.5
Don't know	7	54	1,229	0.3
Refusal	8	1	10	0.0
Not stated	9	10	228	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q98E Length: 1.0 Position: 85

Question Name: LF Q98

Concept: Current job differ from intended ocupation: Could not find job wanted

Question Text: Why does your current job differ from your intended occupation at graduation? - You couldn't find

the type of job you wanted

Universe: Respondents whose job or business last week is not the job they had hoped to be doing after

graduation.

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,788	51,344	13.2

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No	2	2,416	70,167	18.0
Valid skip	6	10,476	267,126	68.5
Don't know	7	54	1,229	0.3
Refusal	8	1	10	0.0
Not stated	9	10	228	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q98F Length: 1.0 Position: 86

Question Name: LF_Q98

Concept: Current job differ from intended ocupation: Could not wait job wanted

Question Text: Why does your current job differ from your intended occupation at graduation? - You could no

longer wait to get the job you wanted

Universe: Respondents whose job or business last week is not the job they had hoped to be doing after

graduation.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,043	29,261	7.5
No	2	3,161	92,249	23.6
Valid skip	6	10,476	267,126	68.5
Don't know	7	54	1,229	0.3
Refusal	8	1	10	0.0
Not stated	9	10	228	0.1
Tot	al	14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q98G Length: 1.0 Position: 87

Question Name: LF Q98

Concept: Current job differ from intended ocupation: Pursued further education

Question Text: Why does your current job differ from your intended occupation at graduation? - You pursued

further education

Universe: Respondents whose job or business last week is not the job they had hoped to be doing after

graduation.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	596	16,511	4.2
No	2	3,608	105,000	26.9
Valid skip	6	10,476	267,126	68.5
Don't know	7	54	1,229	0.3
Refusal	8	1	10	0.0
Not stated	9	10	228	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q98H Length: 1.0 Position: 88

Question Name: LF_Q98

Concept: Current job differ from intended ocupation: Personal/family reasons

Question Text: Why does your current job differ from your intended occupation at graduation? - Personal and/or

family reasons

Universe: Respondents whose job or business last week is not the job they had hoped to be doing after

graduation.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	608	16,066	4.1
No	2	3,596	105,444	27.0
Valid skip	6	10,476	267,126	68.5
Don't know	7	54	1,229	0.3
Refusal	8	1	10	0.0
Not stated	9	10	228	0.1
7	Total	14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LF_Q98JP Length: 1.0 Position: 89

Question Name:

Concept: Current job differ from intended ocupation: Health reason or other

Question Text: Why does your current job differ from your intended occupation at graduation? - Health reasons or

other

Universe: Respondents whose job or business last week is not the job they had hoped to be doing after

graduation.

Note: "Health reasons" (LF_Q98I) and "Other reason" (LF_Q98J) have been grouped together.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	878	25,010	6.4
No	2	3,326	96,500	24.7
Valid skip	6	10,476	267,126	68.5
Not stated	9	65	1,467	0.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: EM_Q01P Length: 1.0 Position: 90

Question Name:

Concept: Number of employers worked for since graduation

Question Text: (Excluding the main job or business you held last week) how many (other) employers have you

worked for since graduation? Count all self-employment contracts as one employer only.

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No employer	0	5,310	137,609	35.3
1 employer	1	4,045	107,018	27.4
2 employers	2	2,699	72,821	18.7
3 employers	3	1,426	39,098	10.0

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
4 employers		4	654	16,908	4.3
5 or more employers		5	533	14,902	3.8
Not stated		9	78	1,747	0.4
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: EM_Q13A Length: 1.0 Position: 91

Question Name: EM_Q13A

Concept: Job permanent or not permanent

Question Text: (Is / Was) this job permanent, or is there some way that it (is / was) not permanent (e.g. seasonal,

temporary, term, casual, etc.)?

Universe: Respondents who have had at least one employer other than last week's employer since gradua-

tion and who were paid workers in their first job.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Permanent	1	4,569	128,640	33.0
Not permanent	2	4,109	106,798	27.4
Valid skip	6	5,960	151,775	38.9
Don't know	7	15	280	0.1
Refusal	8	14	863	0.2
Not stated	9	78	1,747	0.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: EM_Q13B Length: 1.0 Position: 92

Question Name: EM Q13B

Concept: What way job not permanent

Question Text: In what way (is / was) this job not permanent?

Universe: Respondents who have had at least one employer other than last week's employer since gradua-

tion and whose first job was not permanent.

Note:

Source:

	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
	1	764	19,558	5.0
	2	2,464	62,097	15.9
	3	757	21,135	5.4
	4	121	3,916	1.0
	6	10,529	280,415	71.9
	7	3	93	0.0
	9	107	2,890	0.7
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0
	Total	1 2 3 4 6 7 9	1 764 2 2,464 3 757 4 121 6 10,529 7 3 9 107	1 764 19,558 2 2,464 62,097 3 757 21,135 4 121 3,916 6 10,529 280,415 7 3 93 9 107 2,890

Variable Name: EM_Q37 Length: 1.0 Position: 93

Question Name: EM_Q37

Concept: Job closely related to program

Question Text: How closely (is/was) your job with (your employer) related to your (certificate / diploma / degree)

program? (Is/Was) it...?

Universe: Respondents who have had at least one employer other than last week's employer since gradua-

tion and who were paid workers in their first job.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Closely related	1	3,904	102,175	26.2
Somewhat related	2	1,578	41,380	10.6
Not related at all	3	3,202	91,955	23.6
Valid skip	6	5,960	151,775	38.9
Don't know	7	7	184	0.0
Refusal	8	16	886	0.2
Not stated	9	78	1,747	0.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ED_Q01 Length: 1.0 Position: 94

Question Name: ED_Q01

Concept: Taken program towards certificate, diploma or degree since graduation

Question Text: Since your graduation, have you taken a program towards a certificate, diploma or degree? That is,

a program above the high school level which would take someone 3 months or more to complete

if taken full-time.

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	5,567	159,632	40.9
No	2	9,090	227,347	58.3
Don't know	7	5	107	0.0
Refusal	8	2	24	0.0
Not stated	9	81	2,992	0.8
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ED_Q02P Length: 1.0 Position: 95

Question Name:

Concept: Number of programs taken

Question Text: How many of these programs have you taken?

Universe: Respondents who have taken a program since graduating.

Note:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
One	1	4,731	132,855	34.1
Two	2	734	23,046	5.9
Three or more	3	97	3,400	0.9
Valid skip	6	9,090	227,347	58.3
Not stated	9	93	3,456	0.9

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Total
 14,745
 390,103
 100.0

Variable Name: ED_Q06 Length: 1.0 Position: 96

Question Name: ED_Q06

Concept: Taken other education or training since graduation

Question Text: Since your graduation, have you taken any other education or training, including courses, work-

shops, seminars, and tutorials? (Please exclude the programs that last three months or more if

taken full-time that we have already discussed.)

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % Yes 47.9 1 7,189 186,750 2 7,446 51.1 No 199,385 7 Don't know 9 300 0.1 9 Not stated 101 3,667 0.9 Total 14,745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: ED_Q07 Length: 1.0 Position: 97

Question Name: ED Q07

Concept: Education or training taken for job related reason since gaduation

Question Text: Since your graduation, was any of this education or training taken for job or career-related reasons?

Universe: Respondents who have taken any other education or training since graduating.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % Yes 6,750 176,670 45.3 No 2 433 9,991 2.6 Valid skip 6 7,446 199,385 51.1 Don't know 7 3 42 0.0 Not stated 9 4,014 1.0 113 14,745 390,103 **Total** 100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01A Length: 1.0 Position: 98

Question Name: ST_Q01A

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: Parents

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive money

from: your parents? Exclude amounts received from RESPs, RRSPs, trust funds or savings bonds.

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

0	_
Source	•

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	7,469	205,773	52.7
No	2	7,110	178,755	45.8
Don't know	7	21	321	0.1
Refusal	8	15	250	0.1
Not stated	9	130	5,004	1.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01B Length: 1.0 Position: 99

Question Name: ST_Q01B

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: Spouse/partner

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive

money from: your spouse / partner? Exclude amounts received from RESPs, RRSPs, trust funds

or savings bonds.

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,301	30,610	7.8
No	2	13,290	354,058	90.8
Don't know	7	9	152	0.0
Refusal	8	13	225	0.1
Not stated	9	132	5,058	1.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01C Length: 1.0 Position: 100

Question Name: ST_Q01C

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: Other people

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive money

from: other people, such as family and friends? Exclude amounts received from RESPs, RRSPs,

trust funds or savings bonds.

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	970	26,467	6.8
No	2	13,621	358,231	91.8
Don't know	7	7	99	0.0
Refusal	8	14	237	0.1
Not stated	9	133	5,068	1.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01D Length: 1.0 Position: 101

Question Name: ST_Q01D

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: Government student loans

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive money

from: government student loans?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Similar to SL_Q02 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,657	175,377	45.0
No	2	7,936	209,336	53.7
Don't know	7	6	97	0.0
Refusal	8	13	225	0.1
Not stated	9	133	5,068	1.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01E Length: 1.0 Position: 102

Question Name: ST_Q01E

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: Bank/other institution loans

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive money

from: bank / other institution loans?

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,423	41,839	10.7
No	2	13,168	342,870	87.9
Don't know	7	7	83	0.0
Refusal	8	13	225	0.1
Not stated	9	134	5,085	1.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01F Length: 1.0 Position: 103

Question Name: ST_Q01F

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: Credit cards

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive money

from: credit cards?

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,011	53,836	13.8
No	2	12,572	330,693	84.8
Don't know	7	13	201	0.1
Refusal	8	14	237	0.1
Not stated	9	135	5,136	1.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01G Length: 1.0 Position: 104

Question Name: ST_Q01G

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: Line of credit

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive money

from: line of credit?

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,930	76,713	19.7
No	2	11,653	307,677	78.9
Don't know	7	12	311	0.1
Refusal	8	15	266	0.1
Not stated	9	135	5,136	1.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01H Length: 1.0 Position: 105

Question Name: ST Q01H

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: Personal savings

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive money

from: personal savings?

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	8,498	219,175	56.2
No	2	6,086	165,330	42.4
Don't know	7	11	213	0.1
Refusal	8	14	237	0.1
Not stated	9	136	5,148	1.3
Tot	al	14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01I Length: 1.0 Position: 106

Question Name: ST Q011

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: Scholarships/awards/prizes

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive money

from: scholarships / awards / fellowships / prizes?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Similar to SL_Q26 in NGS 2007.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,831	153,930	39.5
No	2	7,748	230,575	59.1
Don't know	7	16	220	0.1
Refusal	8	13	218	0.1

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not stated		9	137	5,160	1.3
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01J Length: 1.0 Position: 107

Question Name: ST_Q01J

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: Grants/bursaries

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive money

from: grants / bursaries (based on your financial needs)?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Similar to SL_Q25 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,543	116,090	29.8
No	2	10,019	268,032	68.7
Don't know	7	32	584	0.1
Refusal	8	14	237	0.1
Not stated	9	137	5,160	1.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01M Length: 1.0 Position: 108

Question Name: ST_Q01M

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: Employer

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive money

from: employer? For example, tuition, books or other supplies.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,894	48,723	12.5
No	2	12,687	335,801	86.1
Don't know	7	10	147	0.0
Refusal	8	14	231	0.1
Not stated	9	140	5,201	1.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01N Length: 1.0 Position: 109

Question Name: ST_Q01N

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: Employment savings

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive money

from: employment earnings?

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	9,231	241,317	61.9
No	2	5,351	143,208	36.7
Don't know	7	10	158	0.0
Refusal	8	13	218	0.1
Not stated	9	140	5,201	1.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01O Length: 1.0 Position: 110

Question Name: ST_Q01O

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: RESPs

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive money

from: Registered Education Savings Plans (RESPs)?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Similar to SL_Q01A in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,898	55,442	14.2
No	2	12,631	327,861	84.0
Don't know	7	62	1,371	0.4
Refusal	8	13	218	0.1
Not stated	9	141	5,212	1.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q01QP Length: 1.0 Position: 111

Question Name:

Concept: Sources funding post-secondary education: Other

Question Text: What were the sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? Did you receive money

from: other?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: "Worker's compensation" (ST_Q01K), "Employment insurance" (ST_Q01L), "First Na-

tion/band/treaty" (ST_Q01P) and "Other" (ST_Q01Q) have been grouped together.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,594	36,343	9.3
No	2	12,980	347,964	89.2
Not stated	9	171	5,796	1.5
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST Q02A Length: 1.0 Position: 112

Question Name: ST Q02

Concept: Main source funding for post-secondary education: Parents

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? -

Parents

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: Similar to SL Q01 in NGS 2007.

Please use this variable in combination with SRCFUND and ST Q01A.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	3,556	101,506	26.0
No	2	7,203	175,598	45.0
Valid skip	6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Don't know	7	16	267	0.1
Refusal	8	1	62	0.0
Not stated	9	163	5,603	1.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST Q02B Length: 1.0 Position: 113

Question Name: ST_Q02

Concept: Main source funding for post-secondary education: Spouse/Partner

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? -

Spouse/Partner

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: Similar to SL_Q01 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	378	10,195	2.6
No		2	10,381	266,909	68.4
Valid skip		6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Don't know		7	16	267	0.1
Refusal		8	1	62	0.0
Not stated		9	163	5,603	1.4
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q02C Length: 1.0 Position: 114

Question Name: ST Q02

Concept: Main source funding for post-secondary education: Other people

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? -

Other people

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: Similar to SL_Q01 in NGS 2007.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	187	4,993	1.3
No	2	10,572	272,111	69.8
Valid skip	6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Don't know	7	16	267	0.1
Refusal	8	1	62	0.0

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not stated	9	163	5,603	1.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q02D Length: 1.0 Position: 115

Question Name: ST_Q02

Concept: Main source funding post-secondary education: Gov't student loans

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? -

Government student loans

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: Similar to SL_Q01 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,058	106,581	27.3
No	2	6,701	170,524	43.7
Valid skip	6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Don't know	7	16	267	0.1
Refusal	8	1	62	0.0
Not stated	9	163	5,603	1.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q02E Length: 1.0 Position: 116

Question Name: ST_Q02

Concept: Main source funding post-secondary education:Bank/institution loans

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? -

Bank/Other institution loans

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: Similar to SL_Q01 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	358	10,126	2.6
No		2	10,401	266,979	68.4
Valid skip		6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Don't know		7	16	267	0.1
Refusal		8	1	62	0.0
Not stated		9	163	5,603	1.4
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q02F Length: 1.0 Position: 117

Question Name: ST Q02

Concept: Main source funding for post-secondary education: Credit cards

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? -

Credit cards

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: Similar to SL_Q01 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	172	5,546	1.4
No	2	10,587	271,559	69.6
Valid skip	6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Don't know	7	16	267	0.1
Refusal	8	1	62	0.0
Not stated	9	163	5,603	1.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q02G Length: 1.0 Position: 118

Question Name: ST Q02

Concept: Main source funding for post-secondary education: Line of credit

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? -

Line of credit

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: Similar to SL_Q01 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	1,289	34,164	8.8
No		2	9,470	242,941	62.3
Valid skip		6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Don't know		7	16	267	0.1
Refusal		8	1	62	0.0
Not stated		9	163	5,603	1.4
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q02H Length: 1.0 Position: 119

Question Name: ST_Q02

Concept: Main source funding for post-secondary education: Personal savings

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? -

Personal savings

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: Similar to SL Q01 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,552	66,010	16.9
No	2	8,207	211,094	54.1
Valid skip	6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Don't know	7	16	267	0.1
Refusal	8	1	62	0.0
Not stated	9	163	5,603	1.4
	Total	14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q02I Length: 1.0 Position: 120

Question Name: ST_Q02

Concept: Main source funding post-secondary education: Scholarships/prizes

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education?

-Scholarships/awards/fellowships/prizes

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: Similar to SL_Q01 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	1,879	34,966	9.0
No		2	8,880	242,139	62.1
Valid skip		6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Don't know		7	16	267	0.1
Refusal		8	1	62	0.0
Not stated		9	163	5,603	1.4
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q02J Length: 1.0 Position: 121

Question Name: ST Q02

Concept: Main source funding post-secondary education: Grants/bursaries

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education?

-Grants/bursaries (based on financial needs)

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: Similar to SL Q01 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	676	16,864	4.3
No	2	10,083	260,240	66.7
Valid skip	6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Don't know	7	16	267	0.1
Refusal	8	1	62	0.0
Not stated	9	163	5,603	1.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q02M Length: 1.0 Position: 122

Question Name: ST Q02

Concept: Main source funding post-secondary education: Employer

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? -

Employer

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: Similar to SL_Q01 in NGS 2007.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	500	11,395	2.9
No	2	10,259	265,710	68.1
Valid skip	6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Don't know	7	16	267	0.1

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Refusal		8	1	62	0.0
Not stated		9	163	5,603	1.4
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q02N Length: 1.0 Position: 123

Question Name: ST_Q02

Concept: Main source funding post-secondary education: Employment earnings

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? -

Employment earnings

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: Similar to SL Q01 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	4,182	109,003	27.9
No		2	6,577	168,101	43.1
Valid skip		6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Don't know		7	16	267	0.1
Refusal		8	1	62	0.0
Not stated		9	163	5,603	1.4
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q02O Length: 1.0 Position: 124

Question Name: ST_Q02

Concept: Main source funding post-secondary education: RESPs

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? -

Registered Education Savings Plans (RESPs)

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: Similar to SL_Q01 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	775	22,397	5.7
No		2	9,984	254,708	65.3
Valid skip		6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Don't know		7	16	267	0.1
Refusal		8	1	62	0.0
Not stated		9	163	5,603	1.4
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST Q02QP Length: 1.0 Position: 125

Question Name:

Concept: Main source funding post-secondary education: Other

Question Text: Of these, what were your two main sources of funding for all of your post-secondary education? -

Other

Universe: All respondents who indicated at least 3 sources of funding in ST_Q01(A...Q).

Note: "Worker's Compensation" (ST_Q02K), "Employment Insurance" (ST_Q02L), "First Na-

tion/band/treaty" (ST_Q02P) and "Other" (ST_Q02Q) have been grouped together.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	510	10,327	2.6
No	2	10,249	266,777	68.4
Valid skip	6	3,806	107,067	27.4
Not stated	9	180	5,932	1.5
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q11P Length: 1.0 Position: 126

Question Name:

Concept: Amount received from RESP for post-secondary education

Question Text: What was the total amount you received from Registered Education Savings Plan (RESP) to fund

all your post-secondary education?

Universe: Respondents who used RESPs to fund their post-secondary education (as indicated in ST_Q010).

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than 5,000	1	276	7,358	1.9
5,000 to 9,999	2	311	9,283	2.4
10,000 to 24,999	3	537	14,638	3.8
25,000 or more	4	158	4,784	1.2
Valid skip	6	12,631	327,861	84.0
Not stated	9	832	26,180	6.7
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q14 Length: 1.0 Position: 127

Question Name: ST_Q14

Concept: Applied to a government student loan program

Question Text: Did you ever apply to a government sponsored student loan program?

Universe: All respondents, except those who used government student loans to fund their post-secondary

education.

Note: Was SL_Q03 in NGS 2007.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	766	22,888	5.9
No	2	7,151	185,855	47.6
Valid skip	6	6,657	175,377	45.0
Don't know	7	23	573	0.1
Refusal	8	4	66	0.0
Not stated	9	144	5,345	1.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q15A Length: 1.0 Position: 128

Question Name: ST_Q15A

Concept: Student loan applications approved

Question Text: Were any of your student loan applications approved?

Universe: All respondents, except those who used government student loans, to fund their post-secondary

education, who have ever applied to a government student loan.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	226	5,607	1.4
No	2	533	17,080	4.4
Valid skip	6	13,808	361,231	92.6
Don't know	7	7	202	0.1
Not stated	9	171	5,983	1.5
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q16P Length: 2.0 Position: 129

Question Name:

Concept: Main reason did not apply for a government sponsored student loan

Question Text: What is the main reason you have not applied for a government sponsored student loan?

Universe: Respondents who did not apply for government student loans to fund their post-secondary educa-

tion.

Note: Answer category 7 includes "Loans not available for program/institution interested in" (ST_Q16=4),

"Thought would not qualify due to bad credit rating" (ST_Q16=6), "Not able to borrow enough to

go to school" (ST_Q16=8) and "Other" (ST_Q16=10).

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Did not need one	01	4,555	115,587	29.6
Thought would not	02	1,251	35,879	9.2
qualify/Parents/respondent income too				
high				
Don't know how to apply	03	177	5,466	1.4
Don't meet residency requirements	04	212	5,129	1.3
Not willing to borrow the amount required	05	323	8,602	2.2
to go to school				
Prefer to borrow elsewhere	06	112	2,154	0.6
Other	07	466	11,578	3.0
Valid skip	96	7,423	198,265	50.8
Not stated	99	226	7,444	1.9
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q20 Length: 1.0 Position: 131

Question Name: ST Q20

Concept: Received loan remission/debt reduction/loan forgiveness on gov loan

Question Text: Did you receive a loan remission, debt reduction or loan forgiveness on your government student

loan in the first six months after you graduated?

Universe: Respondents who had a government student loan, to fund their post-secondary education, for

which they owed money at graduation.

Note: Was SL_Q09 in NGS 2007.

Source:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,090	28,795	7.4
No	2	3,690	98,364	25.2
Valid skip	6	9,344	245,102	62.8
Don't know	7	115	2,525	0.6
Refusal	8	1	11	0.0
Not stated	9	505	15,306	3.9
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q25A Length: 1.0 Position: 132

Question Name: ST Q25

Concept: Received government assistance: Interest relief

Question Text: Did you receive any of the following government assistance in making repayment of your student

loans? - Interest relief (IR)

Universe: Respondents who had a government student loan to fund their post-secondary education.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	1,382	36,289	9.3
No	2	5,131	135,632	34.8
Valid skip	6	7,936	209,336	53.7
Don't know	7	112	2,467	0.6
Refusal	8	9	354	0.1
Not stated	9	175	6,024	1.5
	Total	14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q25B Length: 1.0 Position: 133

Question Name: ST_Q25

Concept: Received government assistance: Repayment assistance plan

Question Text: Did you receive any of the following government assistance in making repayment of your student

loans? - Repayment assistance plan (RAP)

Universe: Respondents who had a government student loan to fund their post-secondary education.

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	634	18,143	4.7
No	2	5,879	153,778	39.4
Valid skip	6	7,936	209,336	53.7
Don't know	7	112	2,467	0.6
Refusal	8	9	354	0.1
Not stated	9	175	6,024	1.5
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q25C Length: 1.0 Position: 134

Question Name: ST_Q25

Concept: Received government assistance: Revision of terms

Question Text: Did you receive any of the following government assistance in making repayment of your student

loans? - Revision of terms (ROT)

Universe: Respondents who had a government student loan to fund their post-secondary education.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	315	9,187	2.4
No	2	6,198	162,735	41.7
Valid skip	6	7,936	209,336	53.7
Don't know	7	112	2,467	0.6
Refusal	8	9	354	0.1
Not stated	9	175	6,024	1.5
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q25D Length: 1.0 Position: 135

Question Name: ST_Q25

Concept: Received gov assistance: Interest only payments

Question Text: Did you receive any of the following government assistance in making repayment of your student

loans? - Interest only payments

Universe: Respondents who had a government student loan to fund their post-secondary education.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	400	11,290	2.9
No	2	6,113	160,632	41.2
Valid skip	6	7,936	209,336	53.7
Don't know	7	112	2,467	0.6
Refusal	8	9	354	0.1
Not stated	9	175	6,024	1.5
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q25E Length: 1.0 Position: 136

Question Name: ST Q25

Concept: Received government assistance: None

Question Text: Did you receive any of the following government assistance in making repayment of your student

loans? - None

Universe: Respondents who had a government student loan to fund their post-secondary education.

Note:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	4,454	116,345	29.8
No	2	2,059	55,576	14.2
Valid skip	6	7,936	209,336	53.7
Don't know	7	112	2,467	0.6
Refusal	8	9	354	0.1
Not stated	9	175	6,024	1.5
Tota		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q25F Length: 1.0 Position: 137

Question Name: ST_Q25

Concept: Received government assistance: Other

Question Text: Did you receive any of the following government assistance in making repayment of your student

loans? - Other

Universe: Respondents who had a government student loan to fund their post-secondary education.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency % 0.4 Yes 1 64 1,527 No 2 6.449 170,394 43.7 Valid skip 6 7,936 209,336 53.7 Don't know 7 112 2,467 0.6 Refusal 8 9 354 0.1 Not stated 9 175 6,024 1.5 Total 14.745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q27 Length: 1.0 Position: 138

Question Name: ST Q27

Concept: Borrowed from any financial institution to repay student debt

Question Text: Thinking of your student loan, did you borrow from any financial institution, such as banks or credit

cards companies, to repay your student debt?

Universe: Respondents who had a government student loan, to fund their post-secondary education, but do

not owe any money at time of interview.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	234	6,264	1.6
No	2	2,095	55,232	14.2
Valid skip	6	11,891	314,082	80.5
Don't know	7	2	48	0.0
Not stated	9	523	14,477	3.7
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q29A Length: 1.0 Position: 139

Question Name: ST_Q29A

Concept: Made payments to repay government student loan

Question Text: Did you make payments to repay your government student loan?

Universe: Respondents who owe money for their government student loan, to fund their post-secondary

education, at time of interview.

Note: Youth in Transition Survey (YITS) question L_Q07B4

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,996	79,691	20.4
No	2	958	24,872	6.4
Valid skip	6	10,267	270,880	69.4
Don't know	7	6	350	0.1
Not stated	9	518	14,310	3.7
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q32P Length: 2.0 Position: 140

Question Name:

Concept: Year expect to have government student loans paid off

Question Text: In what year do you expect to have your government sponsored student loans paid off?

Universe: Respondents who owe money for their government student loan, to fund their post-secondary

education, at time of interview.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
2013-2014	01	410	10,496	2.7
2015-2016	02	616	16,345	4.2
2017-2018	03	457	13,068	3.3
2019-2020	04	421	10,819	2.8
2021-2022	05	118	3,425	0.9
2023-2024	06	219	5,451	1.4
2025 or later	07	183	4,310	1.1
Valid skip	96	11,225	295,752	75.8
Not stated	99	1,096	30,437	7.8
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q33A Length: 1.0 Position: 142

Question Name: ST_Q33A

Concept: Borrowed money from family for post-sec education had to pay back

Question Text: Did you ever borrow money to fund your post-secondary education from your parents, spouse /

partner, family or friends that you have to pay back?

Universe: All respondent who said they received money from parents, spouse/partner or other people to fund

their post-secondary studies in ST_Q01(A..C).

Note: Use this question in combination with ST_Q01E for comparability to NGS 2007 (SL_Q22).

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	959	26,992	6.9
No	2	7,442	201,138	51.6
Valid skip	6	6,135	154,939	39.7

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Don't know		7	7	108	0.0
Refusal		8	1	12	0.0
Not stated		9	201	6,913	1.8
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q38 Length: 1.0 Position: 143

Question Name: ST_Q38

Concept: Received money from governments (Canada Student Grants Program)

Question Text: You indicated that you received grants or bursaries based on your financial needs to fund your

post-secondary education. Did you specifically receive money from governments (such as Canada

Student Grants Program)?

Universe: All respondents who said they received grants or bursaries to fund their post-secondary education.

Note: Use this question in combination with ST_Q40 for comparability to NGS 2007 (SL_Q25).

Source:

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes		1	2,304	58,216	14.9
No		2	2,017	51,873	13.3
Valid skip		6	10,019	268,032	68.7
Don't know		7	202	5,314	1.4
Refusal		8	2	23	0.0
Not stated		9	201	6,645	1.7
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q40 Length: 1.0 Position: 144

Question Name: ST Q40

Concept: Received grants/bursaries from non-government sources

Question Text: While you were studying, did you receive any grants or bursaries based on your financial needs

from non-government sources (such as universities, colleges, and private foundations)?

Universe: All respondents who said they received grants or bursaries to fund their post-secondary education.

Note: Use this question in combination with ST_Q38 for comparability to NGS 2007 (SL_Q25).

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	2,291	61,066	15.7
No	2	2,131	51,797	13.3
Valid skip	6	10,019	268,032	68.7
Don't know	7	98	2,484	0.6
Refusal	8	3	35	0.0
Not stated	9	203	6,689	1.7
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: ST_Q43P Length: 1.0 Position: 145

Question Name:

Concept: Amount of scholarships/awards/fellowships/prizes

Question Text: What was the total amount of the scholarships, awards, fellowships or prizes to fund your postsec-

ondary education?

Universe: Respondents who received scholarships, awards, fellowships or prizes to fund their postsecondary

education.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than 5,000	1	3,164	79,612	20.4
5,000 to 9,999	2	992	22,361	5.7
10,000 to 24,999	3	957	20,627	5.3
25,000 or more	4	1,130	17,440	4.5
Valid skip	6	7,748	230,575	59.1
Not stated	9	754	19,487	5.0
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: DE_Q03P Length: 1.0 Position: 146

Question Name:

Concept: Number of dependent children

Question Text: How many dependent children do you have?

Universe: Respondents with children.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
None	0	10,733	291,045	74.6
One	1	1,836	43,790	11.2
Two	2	1,397	33,620	8.6
Three or more	3	560	13,319	3.4
Not stated	9	219	8,330	2.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: DE Q05AP Length: 1.0 Position: 147

Question Name:

Concept: Language spoken at time of graduation: English or French

Question Text: At the time of your graduation, of English or French which language(s) did you speak well enough

to conduct a conversation? Is it ...?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Answer category 9 inlcudes "Neither English nor French" (DE_Q05A=4), "Don't know", "Refusal"

and "Not stated".

The answer categories differ from the 2007 NGS PUMF.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
English only	1	9,568	248,005	63.6
French only	2	708	22,194	5.7
Both English and French	3	4,251	111,453	28.6
Not stated	9	218	8,451	2.2
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: DE_Q30 Length: 1.0 Position: 148

Question Name: DE_Q30

Concept: Health problem of six months or more limits home activity

Question Text:

Does a long-term physical condition, mental condition or health problem, that is, one that has

lasted or is expected to last six months or more, limit the kind or the amount of activity you can do:

at home?

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	611	16,843	4.3
No	2	13,866	363,558	93.2
Don't know	7	7	116	0.0
Refusal	8	13	184	0.0
Not stated	9	248	9,401	2.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: DE_Q31 Length: 1.0 Position: 149

Question Name: DE_Q31

Concept: Health problem of six months or more limits work/school

Question Text: Does a long-term physical condition, mental condition or health problem, that is, one that has

lasted or is expected to last six months or more, limit the kind or the amount of activity you can do:

at work or at school?

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	673	18,055	4.6
No	2	13,801	362,104	92.8
Don't know	7	8	166	0.0
Refusal	8	13	184	0.0
Not stated	9	250	9,594	2.5
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: DE Q32 Length: 1.0 Position: 150

Question Name: DE_Q32

Concept: Health problem of six months or more limits other activity

Question Text: Does a long-term physical condition, mental condition or health problem, that is, one that has

lasted or is expected to last six months or more, limit the kind or the amount of activity you can do:

...in other activities (for example, travel or leisure time activities)?

Universe: All respondents.

Note:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	721	19,414	5.0
No	2	13,752	360,717	92.5
Don't know	7	9	193	0.0
Refusal	8	13	184	0.0
Not stated	9	250	9,594	2.5
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: DE_Q33P Length: 1.0 Position: 151

Question Name:

Concept: Long-term disability of six months or more

Question Text: Do you have any long-term disabilities or handicaps, that is, ones that have lasted or are expected

to last six months or more?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 5.0 Yes 1 727 19,349 2 13,738 360,582 92.4 No Don't know 7 16 315 0.1 Refusal 8 13 252 0.1 Not stated 9 251 9,604 2.5 Total 14,745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: SLM_Q01P Length: 2.0 Position: 152

Question Name:

Concept: Feel about life as a whole

Question Text: Using a scale of 0 to 10, where 0 means "Very dissatisfied" and 10 means "Very satisfied", how do

you feel about your life as a whole right now?

Universe: All respondents who were paid workers last week.

Note: Values 0, 1, 2 and 3 of the scale are included in answer category 3.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
SLM_Q01P	03 - 10	11,653	312,297	80.1
Valid skip	96	3,035	76,615	19.6
Not stated	99	57	1,191	0.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LMA3Q10P Length: 1.0 Position: 154

Question Name:

Concept: Employee or self-employed

Question Text: (Were you) an employee or self-employed?

Universe: Respondents who had a job or business last week.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Employee	1	11,699	313,207	80.3
Self-employed and working in a family	2	819	20,753	5.3
business without pay				
Valid skip	6	2,216	55,862	14.3
Not stated	9	11	281	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: MSNCQ01P Length: 1.0 Position: 155

Question Name:

Concept: Marital status

Question Text: What is (your) marital status?

(Are you)...?

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Married or common-law	1	7,260	178,793	45.8
Single / widowed / separated / divorced	2	7,254	202,613	51.9
Not stated	9	231	8,696	2.2
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: SEX_Q01 Length: 1.0 Position: 156

Question Name:

Concept: Sex of respondent

Question Text: Sex of respondent.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Code **Answer Categories** Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % 159,288 40.8 Male 6,174 2 Female 8,571 230,815 59.2 Total 14,745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: CERTLEVP Length: 1.0 Position: 157

Question Name:

Concept: 2009-2010 level of certification as reported by respondents **Question Text:** 2009-2010 level of certification as reported by respondents.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Quebec Trade/vocational diploma or certificate graduates were excluded from the Public Use Mi-

crodata File (PUMF).

So	ur	ce	ė

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
College or CEGEP diploma or certificate	1	4,716	136,377	35.0
BA degree, 1st prof. degree, university dip./cert. below BA	2	6,452	196,665	50.4
Master's degree, doctorate, university dip./cert. above BA	3	3,508	55,378	14.2
Not stated	9	69	1,684	0.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: CNDPERSP Length: 2.0 Position: 158

Question Name:

Concept: Conv. US-Cdn \$ for total personal income from all sources in 2013

Question Text: Conversion of American dollars into Canadian dollars for total personal income from all sources in

2013.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than 9,999	01	977	26,287	6.7
10,000 to 19,999	02	1,296	33,557	8.6
20,000 to 29,999	03	1,674	45,665	11.7
30,000 to 39,999	04	1,867	54,986	14.1
40,000 to 49,999	05	1,798	51,411	13.2
50,000 to 59,999	06	1,488	41,126	10.5
60,000 to 69,999	07	1,188	30,208	7.7
70,000 to 79,999	80	856	20,054	5.1
80,000 to 89,999	09	594	13,341	3.4
90,000 or more	10	1,169	23,665	6.1
Not stated	99	1,838	49,804	12.8
Tota	l	14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: CTZSHIPP Length: 1.0 Position: 160

Question Name:

Concept: Respondent's status in Canada at the time of the interview **Question Text:** Respondent's status in Canada at the time of the interview.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Answer category 9 includes "Visa or foreign student" and " Other".

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Canadian citizen by birth	1	11,756	304,894	78.2
Canadian citizen by naturalization	2	1,981	57,179	14.7
Landed immigrant	3	522	12,351	3.2
Not stated	9	486	15,678	4.0
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: DBTALGRD Length: 1.0 Position: 161

Question Name:

Concept: Debt size of all loans at time of graduation **Question Text:** Debt size of all loans at time of graduation.

Universe: Respondents who had a government student loan, who borrowed money from parents,

spouse/partner, family or friends that they have to pay back, who borrowed money from a bank or

lines of credit, or who used their credit cards to fund their post-secondary education.

Note: This variable was derived from the variable ALLDGRD. This derived variable includes the conver-

sion of American dollars into Canadian dollars.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
\$0	0	1,688	45,054	11.5
Less than \$5,000	1	811	22,787	5.8
\$5,000 to less than \$10,000	2	1,065	29,343	7.5
\$10,000 to less than \$25,000	3	2,309	63,959	16.4
\$25,000 or more	4	2,297	57,511	14.7
Valid skip	6	5,893	152,950	39.2
Not stated	9	682	18,499	4.7
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: DBTALINT Length: 1.0 Position: 162

Question Name:

Concept: Debt size of all loans at time of interview

Question Text: Debt size of all loans at time of interview.

Universe: Respondents who had a government student loan, who borrowed money from parents,

spouse/partner, family or friends that they have to pay back, who borrowed money from a bank or

lines of credit, or who used their credit cards to fund their post-secondary education.

Note: This variable was derived from the variable ALLDINT. This derived variable includes the conver-

sion of American dollars into Canadian dollars. NGS 2013 government sponsored student loans portion of this variable includes those who reported having a government student loan but indicated a value of 0 (ST_Q19=0) at time of graduation. These respondents were asked ST_Q26 and will be included in this variable. Whereas in NGS 2007 these respondents were not asked

their government student sponsored loan at time of interview.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
\$0	0	3,289	89,723	23.0
Less than \$5,000	1	754	19,014	4.9
\$5,000 to less than \$10,000	2	891	25,332	6.5
\$10,000 to less than \$25,000	3	1,657	45,304	11.6
\$25,000 or more	4	1,656	41,945	10.8
Valid skip	6	5,893	152,950	39.2
Not stated	9	605	15,834	4.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: DBTGSGRD Length: 1.0 Position: 163

Question Name:

Concept: Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of graduation

Question Text: Debt size of all government sponsored student loans at time of graduation.

Universe: Respondents who had a government student loan.

Note: This variable was derived from the variable ST Q19.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
\$0	0	1,408	35,766	9.2
Less than \$5,000	1	490	13,767	3.5
\$5,000 to less than \$10,000	2	862	25,249	6.5
\$10,000 to less than \$25,000	3	1,971	53,104	13.6
\$25,000 or more	4	1,575	37,755	9.7
Valid skip	6	7,936	209,336	53.7
Not stated	9	503	15,126	3.9
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: DBTGSINT Length: 1.0 Position: 164

Question Name:

Concept: Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of interview

Question Text: Debt size of all government sponsored student loans at time of interview.

Universe: Respondents who had a government student loan for which they owed money at graduation.

Note: This variable was derived from the variable ST Q26. NGS 2013 government sponsored student

loans portion of this variable includes those who reported having a government student loan but indicated a value of 0 (ST_Q19=0) at time of graduation. These respondents were asked ST_Q26 and will be included in this variable. Whereas in NGS 2007 these respondents were not asked

their government student sponsored loan at time of interview.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
\$0	0	2,331	61,544	15.8
Less than \$5,000	1	607	15,735	4.0
\$5,000 to less than \$10,000	2	826	23,569	6.0
\$10,000 to less than \$25,000	3	1,447	39,808	10.2
\$25,000 or more	4	1,075	25,634	6.6
Valid skip	6	7,936	209,336	53.7
Not stated	9	523	14,477	3.7
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: DBTOTGRD Length: 1.0 Position: 165

Question Name:

Concept: Debt size of other loans at time of graduation

Question Text: Debt size of other loans at time of graduation.

Universe: Respondents who borrowed money from parents, spouse/partner, family or friends that they have

to pay back, who borrowed money from a bank or lines of credit, or who used their credit cards to

fund their post-secondary education.

Note: This variable was derived from the variable OTHDGRD. This derived variable includes the conver-

sion of American dollars into Canadian dollars.

Source:

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 \$0
 1,220
 32,499
 8.3

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than \$5,000	1	782	20,923	5.4
\$5,000 to less than \$10,000	2	766	21,031	5.4
\$10,000 to less than \$25,000	3	1,188	33,821	8.7
\$25,000 or more	4	707	17,453	4.5
Valid skip	6	9,701	254,116	65.1
Not stated	9	381	10,261	2.6
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: DBTOTINT Length: 1.0 Position: 166

Question Name:

Concept: Debt size of other loans at time of interview

Question Text: Debt size of other loans at time of interview.

Universe: Respondents who borrowed money from parents, spouse/partner, family or friends that they have

to pay back, who borrowed money from a bank or lines of credit, or who used their credit cards to

fund their post-secondary education.

Note: This variable was derived from the variable OTHDINT. This derived variable includes the conver-

sion of American dollars into Canadian dollars.

Source:

Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
0	2,471	68,379	17.5
1	519	12,246	3.1
2	471	13,054	3.3
3	725	19,466	5.0
4	584	15,017	3.8
6	9,701	254,116	65.1
9	274	7,825	2.0
	14,745	390,103	100.0
	0 1 2 3 4 6	0 2,471 1 519 2 471 3 725 4 584 6 9,701 9 274	0 2,471 68,379 1 519 12,246 2 471 13,054 3 725 19,466 4 584 15,017 6 9,701 254,116 9 274 7,825

Variable Name: EDBEFOR Length: 2.0 Position: 167

Question Name:

Concept: Highest level of education completed prior to enrolment:aggregated

Question Text: Highest level of education completed prior to enrolment - aggregated.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: The category 0 below is "No postsecondary education". This variable was derived from the vari-

ables PREVED, PREVEDIC and PREVENC.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No postsecondary education	00	7,009	198,852	51.0
Registered apprenticeship or trade/voc diploma/certificate	01	259	7,216	1.8
College/CEGEP/Tech.inst./School of nursing	02	2,167	73,000	18.7
University diploma/certificate below bachelor level	03	350	10,308	2.6
Bachelor's degree or first professional degree	04	4,050	84,925	21.8
University diploma or certificate above BA but below MA	05	133	2,383	0.6

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Master's degree		07	710	12,098	3.1
Doctorate		08	64	1,283	0.3
Not stated		99	3	38	0.0
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: FATEDGRD Length: 1.0 Position: 169

Question Name:

Concept: Father's education level relative to graduate's level at grad. 2009/10

Question Text: Father's education level, relative to the graduate's level at the time of graduation in 2009/2010.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: This variable was derived from the variables HLOSGRD and FATHEDUC. Called FATHED05 in

2007 NGS (class of 2005), FATHED00 in NGS 2002 (class of 2000) and FATHED95 in 1997 NGS

(class of 1995).

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Graduate's level of education was higher than father's	1	8,901	224,144	57.5
Graduate's level of education was the same as father's	2	2,809	74,838	19.2
Graduate's level of education was lower than father's	3	1,845	56,758	14.5
Not stated	9	1,190	34,362	8.8
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: FATEDINT Length: 1.0 Position: 170

Question Name:

Concept: Father's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview

Question Text: Father's education level, relative to the graduate's level by 2013 interview.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: This variable was derived from the variables HLOSINT and FATHEDUC. Called FATHED07 in 2007

NGS (class of 2005), FATHED02 in NGS 2002 (class of 2000) and FATHED95 in 1997 NGS (class

of 1995).

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Graduate's level of education was higher than father's	1	9,141	231,590	59.4
Graduate's level of education was the same as father's	2	2,765	73,516	18.8
Graduate's level of education was lower than father's	3	1,658	50,835	13.0
Not stated	9	1,181	34,161	8.8
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: FATHEDP Length: 2.0 Position: 171

Question Name:

Concept: Recoded father's education level **Question Text:** Recoded father's education level.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than high school diploma or its equivalent	01	1,975	50,401	12.9
High school diploma or a high school equivalency certificate	02	3,389	89,735	23.0
Trade certificate or diploma	03	1,294	30,158	7.7
College,CEGEP or other non-university certificate or diploma	04	1,783	52,288	13.4
University up to and including Bachelors	05	3,125	83,324	21.4
University above the Bachelors	06	2,056	51,380	13.2
Not stated	99	1,123	32,817	8.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: GRADAGEP Length: 1.0 Position: 173

Question Name:

Concept: Age of respondent at the time of graduation **Question Text:** Age of respondent at the time of graduation.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than 25	1	6,867	198,700	50.9
25 to 29	2	3,636	92,559	23.7
30 to 39	3	2,452	55,913	14.3
40 or more	4	1,759	42,508	10.9
Not stated	9	31	421	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: HLOSGRDP Length: 1.0 Position: 174

Question Name:

Concept: Highest known level of studies completed at time of grad (2009/2010)

Question Text: Highest known level of studies completed at time of graduation (2009/2010).

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
College or CEGEP diploma or certificate	1	4,077	116,086	29.8
BA degree, 1st prof. degree, university	2	6,897	210,926	54.1
dip./cert. below BA				

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Master's degree, doctorate, university dip./cert. above BA	3	3,694	61,310	15.7
Not stated	9	77	1,781	0.5
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: HLOSINTP Length: 1.0 Position: 175

Question Name:

Concept: Highest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013)

Question Text: Highest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013).

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
College or CEGEP diploma or certificate	1	3,826	109,708	28.1
BA degree, 1st prof. degree, university	2	6,505	195,973	50.2
dip./cert. below BA				
Master's degree, doctorate, university	3	4,352	82,914	21.3
dip./cert. above BA				
Not stated	9	62	1,508	0.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: JOBCL Length: 1.0 Position: 176

Question Name:

Concept: Classification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time

Question Text: Classification of the job held during the 2013 survey reference week as either full-time or part-time.

Universe: Respondents who held a job in the week prior to the interview.

Note: This variable was derived from the variable LMA6_Q16.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Full-time (30 hours or more)	1	10,891	289,490	74.2
Part-time (29 hours or less)	2	1,630	44,545	11.4
Valid skip	6	2,216	55,862	14.3
Not stated	9	8	206	0.1
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: JOBEDP Length: 2.0 Position: 177

Question Name:

Concept: Job education: recode level of education needed last week's job

Question Text: Job education: a recoding of the completed level of education needed to get last week's job (at the

time of the survey).

Universe: Respondents who held a job in the week prior to the interview.

Note:

Source:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No postsecondary education	00	2,539	76,806	19.7
Trade/vocational diploma or certificate	01	320	8,850	2.3
College or CEGEP diploma or certificate	02	1,576	46,972	12.0
University diploma or certificate below bachelor level	03	279	9,151	2.3
Bachelor's degree or first professional degree	04	4,309	113,097	29.0
University certificate, diploma, degree above the BA	05	1,497	27,348	7.0
No qualifications specified as needed	06	997	26,716	6.8
Valid skip	96	3,035	76,615	19.6
Not stated	99	193	4,548	1.2
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: JOBINCP Length: 2.0 Position: 179

Question Name:

Concept: Gross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week

Question Text: Estimated gross annual earnings in Canadian dollars for the job held during the 2013 survey

reference week.

Universe: Respondents who held a job in the week prior to the interview.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories Code Frequency **Weighted Frequency** % Less than 9,999 01 295 7,421 1.9 10,000 to 19,999 02 790 22,669 5.8 20,000 to 29,999 03 1,231 30,550 7.8 30,000 to 39,999 04 1,754 53,257 13.7 40,000 to 49,999 05 1,832 54,831 14.1 50,000 to 59,999 06 1,586 44,450 11.4 60,000 to 69,999 07 1,332 33,672 8.6 70,000 to 79,999 08 987 23,828 6.1 80,000 to 89,999 09 625 13,823 3.5 90,000 or more 10 1,149 24,348 6.2 Valid skip 96 2,224 56,055 14.4 Not stated 99 940 25,197 6.5 Total 14,745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: JOBQLGRD Length: 1.0 Position: 181

Question Name:

Concept: Job qualification 2009/2010

Question Text: Job qualification 2009/2010. The completed level of education required to get last week's job,

compared with the highest level of education of the graduate by 2009/2010.

Universe: Respondents who held a job in the week prior to the interview.

Note: This variable was derived from the variables HLOSGRD and JOBED. Not stated includes those

who did not have a job last week. Called JOBQL05 in 2007 NGS (class of 2005), JOBQL00 in

NGS 2002 (class of 2000) and JOBQL95 in 1997 NGS (class of 1995).

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No education requirements specified	0	991	26,597	6.8
Respondent has more than required	1	4,812	127,351	32.6
Respondent has same as required	2	5,150	137,712	35.3
Respondent has less than required	3	512	15,972	4.1
Valid skip	6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Not stated	9	245	5,857	1.5
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: JOBQLINT Length: 1.0 Position: 182

Question Name:

Concept: Job qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013.

Question Text: Job qualifications 2013. The completed level of education required to get last week's job, compared

with the highest level of education of the graduate by 2013.

Universe: Respondents who held a job in the week prior to the interview.

Note: This variable was derived from the variable HLOSINT and JOBED. 'Not stated' includes those who

did not have a job last week. Called JOBQL07 in 2007 NGS (class of 2005), JOBQL02 in NGS

2002 (class of 2000) and JOBQL97 in 1997 NGS (class of 1995).

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
No education requirements specified	0	992	26,619	6.8
Respondent has more than required	1	5,083	137,067	35.1
Respondent has same as required	2	5,150	136,599	35.0
Respondent has less than required	3	246	7,502	1.9
Valid skip	6	3,035	76,615	19.6
Not stated	9	239	5,701	1.5
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LFCINDP Length: 2.0 Position: 183

Question Name:

Concept: Classification of industry groups for job held last week

Question Text: Classification of industry groups for job held last week.

Universe: Respondents who had a job or business last week.

Note: This variable was derived from the variable LFCIND2. Codes are from the North American Industry

Classification System (NAICS) 2012. See Appendix B for details.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Goods-producing industries	01	1,527	41,039	10.5
Trade, transportation and warehousing	02	1,115	32,881	8.4
Finance, insurance, real estate, public administration	03	1,777	51,625	13.2
Professional, scientific and technical services	04	1,738	44,711	11.5
Educational services	05	2,297	49,066	12.6
Health care and social assistance	06	1,606	44,810	11.5
Other services	07	2,426	69,054	17.7
Valid skip	96	2,214	55,807	14.3

Answer Categories		Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Not stated		99	45	1,109	0.3
	Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LFCOCCP Length: 2.0 Position: 185

Question Name:

Concept: Unit group of occupations for job held last week

Question Text: Unit group of occupations for job held last week.

Universe: Respondents whose job or business last week is not the job they had hoped to be doing after

graduation.

Note: This variable was derived from the variable LFCOCC10. Codes are from the North Occupational

Classification (NOC) 2011. See Appendix C for details.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Management occupations	01	880	23,296	6.0
Business, finance and administrative occupations	02	1,865	66,549	17.1
Natural and applied sciences and related occupations	03	1,964	39,672	10.2
Health occupations	04	1,479	42,125	10.8
Social science, education, government service and religion	05	3,418	80,535	20.6
Occupations in art, culture, recreation and sport	06	668	14,836	3.8
Sales and service occupations	07	1,407	44,289	11.4
Trades, transport and equipment operators and related	08	493	14,115	3.6
Primary industry, processing, manufacturing and utilities	09	279	6,751	1.7
Valid skip	96	2,214	55,807	14.3
Not stated	99	78	2,129	0.5
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LFIRSTP Length: 1.0 Position: 187

Question Name:

Concept: Language first learned at home and still understand

Question Text: Language first learned at home and still understand.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Answer category 5 includes "English and other only", "French and other only" and "English, French

and other".

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
English only	1	8,475	209,589	53.7
French only	2	2,518	71,759	18.4
Other only	3	2,327	65,555	16.8
English and French only	4	469	14,357	3.7
None of the above	5	713	19,632	5.0
Not stated	9	243	9,211	2.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LFSTAT Length: 1.0 Position: 188

Question Name:

Concept: Labour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week

Question Text: Labour force status of the 2009/2010 graduate in the 2013 survey reference week.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: This variable was derived from the variables LF Q01, LF Q02, LMAM Q01, LMAM Q03,

LMA2 Q04, LMA2 Q05, LMA2 Q06, LMA2 Q07, LMA2 Q09 and AGEINT.

Source:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Employed	1	12,521	334,035	85.6
Unemployed	2	776	21,110	5.4
Not in the labour force	3	1,364	32,631	8.4
Not stated	9	84	2,326	0.6
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LHOMEP Length: 1.0 Position: 189

Question Name:

Concept: Language spoken most often at home

Question Text: Language spoken most often at home.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Answer category 5 includes "English and other only", "French and other only" and "English, French

and other".

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
English only	1	9,622	242,283	62.1
French only	2	2,520	73,317	18.8
Other only	3	1,063	28,734	7.4
English and French only	4	360	10,202	2.6
None of the above	5	947	26,700	6.8
Not stated	9	233	8,867	2.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: LUAWMOP Length: 1.0 Position: 190

Question Name:

Concept: Languages used at work most often in job 2013 survey reference week

Question Text: Languages used at work most often in job held during the 2013 survey reference week.

Universe: Respondents who held a job during the 2013 survey reference week.

Note: Answer category 4 includes "English and other only", "French and other only" and "English, French

and other". Answer category 9 includes "Other only".

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
English only	1	8,978	227,840	58.4
French only	2	1,804	52,841	13.5

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
English and French only	3	1,263	39,563	10.1
Mix of English, French and Other	4	448	13,156	3.4
Valid skip	6	2,216	55,862	14.3
Not stated	9	36	841	0.2
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: MOTEDGRD Length: 1.0 Position: 191

Question Name:

Concept: Mother's education level relative to graduate's level at grad 2009/10

Question Text: Mother's education level, relative to the graduate's level at the time of graduation in 2009/2010.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: This variable was derived from the variables HLOSGRD and MOTHEDUC. Called MOTHED05 in

2007 NGS (class of 2005), MOTHED00 in NGS 2002 (class of 2000) and MOTHED95 in 1997

NGS (class of 1995).

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Graduate's level of education was higher than mother's	1	9,368	238,867	61.2
Graduate's level of education was the same as mother's	2	2,912	81,674	20.9
Graduate's level of education was lower than mother's	3	1,536	43,252	11.1
Not stated	9	929	26,309	6.7
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: MOTEDINT Length: 1.0 Position: 192

Question Name:

Concept: Mother's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview

Question Text: Mother's education level, relative to the graduate's level by 2013 interview.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: This variable was derived from the variables HLOSINT and MOTHEDUC. Called MOTHED07 in

2007 NGS (class of 2005), MOTHED02 in NGS 2002 (class of 2000) and MOTHED95 in 1997

NGS (class of 1995).

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Graduate's level of education was higher than mother's	1	9,633	247,100	63.3
Graduate's level of education was the same as mother's	2	2,824	78,622	20.2
Graduate's level of education was lower than mother's	3	1,368	38,272	9.8
Not stated	9	920	26,109	6.7
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: MOTHEDP Length: 2.0 Position: 193

Question Name:

Concept: Recoded mother's education level

Question Text: Recoded mother's education level.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Less than high school diploma or its	01	1,521	37,130	9.5
equivalent	20	4.440	444 700	00.0
High school diploma or a high school equivalency certificate	02	4,149	111,706	28.6
Trade certificate or diploma	03	611	16.541	4.2
College,CEGEP or other non-university	04	2,847	79,520	20.4
certificate or diploma				
University up to and including Bachelors	05	3,510	89,378	22.9
University above the Bachelors	06	1,245	31,074	8.0
Not stated	99	862	24,753	6.3
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: PRCIPAGP Length: 2.0 Position: 195

Question Name:

Concept: Special Aggregation Structure (CIP 2000) - PUMF

Question Text: Special Aggregation Structure of Instructional Program (CIP 2000) at graduation in 2009/2010.

Primary Grouping - PUMF

Universe: All respondents.

Note: See Appendix A1 for details. Answer category 10 includes "Resources and Conservation", "Per-

sonal, Protective and Transportation Services" and "Other".

Source:

Answer Categories	<u>Code</u>	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Special Aggregation Structure (CIP 2000) - PUMF	01 - 10	14,731	389,910	100.0
Not stated	99	14	193	0.0
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: REGONID Length: 1.0 Position: 197

Question Name:

Concept:Region of institutionQuestion Text:Region of institution.Universe:All respondents.

Note: This variable was derived from the variable INSTPRV.

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Atlantic provinces	1	2,283	27,023	6.9
Quebec	2	3,213	94,686	24.3
Ontario	3	3,429	159,198	40.8
Western provinces, territories	4	5,820	109,196	28.0

Answer Categories Code Frequency Weighted Frequency %

Total 14,745 390,103 100.0

Variable Name: STULOANS Length: 1.0 Position: 198

Question Name:

Concept: Borrowed money from government for student loans **Question Text:** Borrowed money from government for student loans.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: This variable was derived from the variable ST_Q01D.

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Yes	1	6,657	175,377	45.0
No	2	7,936	209,336	53.7
Not stated	9	152	5,390	1.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: VISBMINP Length: 1.0 Position: 199

Question Name:

Concept: Identified as member of visible minority ethnic or racial group

Question Text: Variable indicating whether the respondent has identified himself/herself as a member of a visible

minority ethnic or racial group.

Universe: All respondents.

Note: Answer category 9 includes "Unknown".

Source:

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Identified as member of a visible minority group	1	3,341	93,151	23.9
Not identified as a member of a visible minority group	2	10,928	281,284	72.1
Not stated	9	476	15,668	4.0
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: SRCFUND Length: 1.0 Position: 200

Question Name:

Concept: Sources of funding used for all post-secondary education **Question Text:** Sources of funding used for all post-secondary education.

Universe: All respondents who gave at least one source of funding in ST_Q01(A..Q).

Note: This variable was derived from the variables ST_Q01(A..Q). Use this derived variable in combina-

tion with ST_Q02 to derive main sources of funding.

Source:

Answer CategoriesCodeFrequencyWeighted Frequency%One source of funding11,41240,83110.5

Answer Categories	Code	Frequency	Weighted Frequency	<u>%</u>
Two sources of funding	2	2,368	65,680	16.8
Three or more sources of funding	3	10,788	277,688	71.2
Valid skip	6	26	555	0.1
Not stated	9	151	5,348	1.4
Total		14,745	390,103	100.0

Variable Name: WTPP Length: 12.4 Position: 201

Question Name:

Concept:Weight variableQuestion Text:Weight variableUniverse:All respondents.

Note:

Source:

 Answer Categories
 Code
 Frequency
 Weighted Frequency
 %

 Weight
 0000009.5343 - 0000575.1058
 14,745
 390,103
 100.0

 Total
 14,745
 390,103
 100.0

Topical Index

Variable	Description	Page
AB: Activities before	graduation	
AB_Q06 AB_Q07B AB_Q08 AB_Q11 AB_Q13 AB_Q14	Last principal residence Last principal residence same city graduated in Reason for moving Worked full-time 30 hrs or more a week before completed program Full-time jobs lasted 6 months or more with same employer Most recent full-time job of 6+ months end before completed program	14 15 15 16
DE: Demographics		
DE_Q30 DE_Q31 DE_Q32	Health problem of six months or more limits home activity Health problem of six months or more limits work/school Health problem of six months or more limits other activity	59
DV: Derived Variables		
DBTALGRD DBTALINT DBTGSGRD DBTGSINT DBTOTGRD DBTOTINT EDBEFOR FATEDGRD FATEDINT JOBCL JOBQLINT LFSTAT MOTEDGRD MOTEDINT REGONID SRCFUND STULOANS ED: Education progra	Debt size of all loans at time of graduation Debt size of all loans at time of interview Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of graduation Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of interview Debt size of other loans at time of graduation Debt size of other loans at time of interview Highest level of education completed prior to enrolment:aggregated Father's education level relative to graduate's level at grad. 2009/10 Father's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview Classification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time Job qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013. Labour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week Mother's education level relative to graduate's level at grad 2009/10 Mother's education level relative to graduate's level at grad 2009/10 Mother's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview Region of institution Sources of funding used for all post-secondary education Borrowed money from government for student loans Taken program towards certificate, diploma or degree since graduation	63 64 64 65 65 66 68 70 72 73 74
ED_Q06 ED_Q07	Taken other education or training since graduation	40
EM: First job after gra	aduation	
EM_Q13A EM_Q13B EM_Q37	Job permanent or not permanent What way job not permanent Job closely related to program	38
GI: General information	on	
PUMFID SEX_Q01 WTPP	Ramdomly generated record identifier Sex of respondent Weight variable	61
GRP: Grouped derive	ed variables	
AB_Q04P CERTLEVP	Major activity 12 months before enrolled in program	

CNDPERSP CTZSHIPP	Conv. US-Cdn \$ for total personal income from all sources in 2013	62
DE_Q03P	Number of dependent children	
DE_Q05AP	Language spoken at time of graduation: English or French	58
DE_Q33P	Long-term disability of six months or more	60
ED_Q02P	Number of programs taken	39
EM_Q01P	Number of employers worked for since graduation	37
FATHEDP	Recoded father's education level	
GRADAGEP	Age of respondent at the time of graduation	
HLOSGRDP	Highest known level of studies completed at time of grad (2009/2010)	
HLOSINTP	Highest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013)	
JOBEDP	Job education: recode level of education needed last week's job	
JOBINCP	Gross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week	
LFCINDP	Classification of industry groups for job held last week	
LFCOCCP	Unit group of occupations for job held last week	
LFIRSTP	Language first learned at home and still understand	
LF Q53P	Main method used to find job	
LF Q60NP	Reason looking for other job: Other	
LF Q61FP	Did to look for other job: Contacted employers	
LF Q61HP	Did to look for other job: Consulted an employment agency	
_		
LF_Q61KP	Did to look for other job: Other	
LF_Q96P	Main reason would not move	
LF_Q98JP	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Health reason or other	
LHOMEP	Language spoken most often at home	
LMA3Q10P	Employee or self-employed	
LUAWMOP	Languages used at work most often in job 2013 survey reference week	
MOTHEDP	Recoded mother's education level	
MSNCQ01P	Marital status	
PRCIPAGP	Special Aggregation Structure (CIP 2000) - PUMF	
PR_Q08EP	Reason did not take program full time: Family responsibilities	
PR_Q08JP	Reason did not take program full time: Other	
PR_Q13P	Program taken through correspondence/other type of distance education	10
SLM_Q01P	Feel about life as a whole	60
ST Q01QP	Sources funding post-secondary education: Other	45
ST_Q02QP	Main source funding post-secondary education: Other	50
ST Q11P	Amount received from RESP for post-secondary education	
ST Q16P	Main reason did not apply for a government sponsored student loan	
ST Q32P	Year expect to have government student loans paid off	
ST Q43P	Amount of scholarships/awards/fellowships/prizes	
VISBMINP	Identified as member of visible minority ethnic or racial group	
LF: Activities last wee		. 0
LF Q01	Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week	16
_		
LF_Q02	Full-time or part-time student	
LF_Q06	More than one job last week	
LF_Q17B	Moved in order to find or to begin job	
LF_Q22C	First job after graduation	
LF_Q24	Job permanent or not permanent	
LF_Q44	Supervise other employees at job last week	
LF_Q50	Employer specified specific field of study	
LF_Q52	Employer specified related work experience essential for job	
LF_Q54A	Feel overqualified for main job held last week	
LF_Q54B	Feel underqualified for main job held last week	
LF_Q54C	Feel have skills to cope with demanding duties	
LF_Q54D	Feel need further training to cope with duties	
LF_Q55	Job held last week related to certificate, diploma or degree	22
LF_Q56A	Satisfied with job held last week	22
LF_Q56B	Satisfied with money made at job	
LF_Q57AA	Job provided: Extended health care benefits	23
LF_Q57AB	Job provided: A dental plan	
LF_Q57AC	Job provided: Retirement plan benefits	23
LF_Q57AD	Job provided: Paid vacation	24

LF_Q57AE	Job provided: Sick leave benefits	. 24
LF_Q57AF	Job provided: None of the above	
LF_Q58	Looked for another job with different employer in last 4 weeks	
LF_Q59	Want another job to replace last week job or additional job	
LF_Q60A	Reason looking for other job: Want more work hours	
LF_Q60C	Reason looking for other job: Job that corresponds with training	
LF_Q60D	Reason looking for other job: Want better paying job	
LF_Q60E	Reason looking for other job: Want job closer to home	
LF_Q60F	Reason looking for other job: Want better working conditions	
LF_Q60G	Reason looking for other job: Want job in another region	
LF_Q60I	Reason looking for other job: Want benefits	
LF_Q60L LF_Q60M	Reason looking for other job: Want more challenges	
LF Q61A	Did to look for other job: Checked with family or friends	
LF Q61B	Did to look for other job: Looked at job ads (Internet)	
LF Q61C	Did to look for other job: Looked at job ads (newspapers, etc.)	
LF Q61D	Did to look for other job: Placed or answered job ads	
LF Q61I	Did to look for other job: Networked, attended job fair	
LF_Q95	Would move to improve job or career prospects	
LF_Q97	Job had last week job hoping to have after graduation	. 33
LF_Q98A	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Has better pay	. 34
LF_Q98B	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Has better benefits	
LF_Q98C	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Did not want to move	
LF_Q98D	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Changed expectations	
LF_Q98E	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Could not find job wanted	
LF_Q98F	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Could not wait job wanted	
LF_Q98G	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Pursued further education	
LF_Q98H	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Personal/family reasons	. 30
PR: Program confirm		-
PR_Q05 PR_Q07	Academic ranking	
PR Q08A	Reason did not take program full time: Had a full-time job	
PR Q08B	Reason did not take program full time: Had a part-time job	
PR Q08C	Reason did not take program full time: Lack of money	
PR_Q08G	Reason did not take program full time: Program not offered full-time	
PR_Q09	Leave of absence from studies	9
PR_Q12B	Co-op program	
PR_Q12D	Program included components taken outside Canada	
PR_Q17A	Importance in choice of program: future employment opportunities	
PR_Q17B	Importance in choice of program: personal interest	
PR_Q17C	Importance in choice of program: parents/friends recommendations	
PR_Q17D PR_Q17E	Importance in choice of program: reputation of program	
PR_Q17F	Importance in choice of program: proximity to home	
PR_Q18	Would select same field of study or specialization	
PR_Q19	Main reason would not select the same field of study	
ST: Student loans	, and the second	
ST_Q01A	Sources funding post-secondary education: Parents	.40
ST_Q01B	Sources funding post-secondary education: Spouse/partner	
ST_Q01C	Sources funding post-secondary education: Other people	
ST_Q01D	Sources funding post-secondary education: Government student loans	. 41
ST_Q01E	Sources funding post-secondary education: Bank/other institution loans	
ST_Q01F	Sources funding post-secondary education: Credit cards	
ST_Q01G	Sources funding post-secondary education: Line of credit	
ST_Q01H	Sources funding post-secondary education: Personal savings	
ST_Q01I	Sources funding post-secondary education: Scholarships/awards/prizes	
ST_Q01J ST_Q01M	Sources funding post-secondary education: Grants/bursaries	
ST_Q01N	Sources funding post-secondary education: Employer	
~ ~ · · ·		

ST_Q01O	Sources funding post-secondary education: RESPs	45
ST_Q02A	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Parents	45
ST_Q02B	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Spouse/Partner	46
ST Q02C	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Other people	46
ST_Q02D	Main source funding post-secondary education: Gov't student loans	47
ST_Q02E	Main source funding post-secondary education:Bank/institution loans	47
ST_Q02F	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Credit cards	47
ST_Q02G	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Line of credit	
ST_Q02H	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Personal savings	48
ST_Q02I	Main source funding post-secondary education: Scholarships/prizes	48
ST_Q02J	Main source funding post-secondary education: Grants/bursaries	49
ST_Q02M	Main source funding post-secondary education: Employer	49
ST_Q02N	Main source funding post-secondary education: Employment earnings	50
ST_Q02O	Main source funding post-secondary education: RESPs	50
ST_Q14	Applied to a government student loan program	51
ST_Q15A	Student loan applications approved	
ST_Q20	Received loan remission/debt reduction/loan forgiveness on gov loan	52
ST_Q25A	Received government assistance: Interest relief	
ST_Q25B	Received government assistance: Repayment assistance plan	53
ST_Q25C	Received government assistance: Revision of terms	54
ST_Q25D	Received gov assistance: Interest only payments	54
ST_Q25E	Received government assistance: None	54
ST_Q25F	Received government assistance: Other	55
ST_Q27	Borrowed from any financial institution to repay student debt	55
ST_Q29A	Made payments to repay government student loan	
ST_Q33A	Borrowed money from family for post-sec education had to pay back	56
ST_Q38	Received money from governments (Canada Student Grants Program)	57
ST_Q40	Received grants/bursaries from non-government sources	57

Variable Index

AB_QOIP Major activity 12 months before enrolled in program 14 AB_QO8 Last principal residence same city graduated in AB_QO8 AB_QO7B Last principal residence same city graduated in AB_QO8 AB_QO7B AB_QO	variable	Description	Page
AB_007B Last principal residence same city graduated in	AB Q04P	Major activity 12 months before enrolled in program	14
AB_007B AB_011 Worked full-time 30 hrs or more a week before completed program 15 AB_011 Worked full-time 30 hrs or more a week before completed program 15 AB_013 Full-time jobs lasted for months or more with same employer 16 AB_014 Most recent full-time job of 6+ months end before completed program 16 CRIPLEVP 2009-2010 level of certification as reported by respondents 16 CRIPLEVP 2009-2010 level of certification as reported by respondents 16 CRIPLESPS 16 Conv U.S-Cdn § for total personal income from all sources in 2013 16 CRIPLEVP Respondents status in Canada at the time of the interview 16 DBTALINT 10 Debt size of all loans at time of orgaduation 16 DBTALINT 10 Debt size of all loans at time of interview 17 DBTALINT 10 DBTALI			
AB Q08 Reason for moving 15 AB Q013 Flating iobs lasted 6 months or more a week before completed program 15 AB Q13 Full-time jobs lasted 6 months or more with same employer 16 AB Q14 Most recent full-time job lasted 6 months or more with same employer 16 AB Q14 Most recent full-time job of 6+ months end before completed program 16 CERTLEVP 2009-2010 level of certification as reported by respondents 2013 202 CTZSHIPP Respondents Status in Canada at the time of the interview 22 DETALGRD Debt size of all bans at time of graduation 22 DETALGRD Debt size of all bans at time of graduation 22 DETALGRD Debt size of all bans at time of interview 23 DETALGRD Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of graduation 23 DETALGRD Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of interview 24 DETALGRD Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of interview 25 DETALGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 34 DETALGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 35 DETALGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 36 DETALGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 36 DETALGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 36 DETALGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 36 DETALGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 36 DETALGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 37 Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 37 Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 37 Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 37 Debt size of debt size of other loans at time of graduation 37 Debt size of debt size of other loans at time of graduation 38 DETALGRD Debt size of debt size of other loans at time of graduation 38 DETALGRD Debt size of debt size of government size of government 38 DETALGRD Debt	_		
AB Q11 Worked full-lime 30 hrs or more a week before completed program [15] AB Q14 Most recent full-time jobs lasted few months or more with same employer [16] AB Q14 Most recent full-time job of 6 - months end before completed program [16] CERTLEVP 2009-2010 level of cortification as reported by respondents [16] CNDPERSP Corn. U.S. CAn 5 for total personal income from all sources in 2013 [26] CTSSHIPP Respondent's status in Canada at the time of the interview [27] DBTALINT Debt size of all loans at time of graduation [28] DBTALINT Debt size of all loans at time of graduation [28] DBTALINT Debt size of all loans at time of interview [28] DBTALINT Debt size of all loans at time of interview [28] DBTALINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTALINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTCSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTCSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTCSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTCSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTCSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTCSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTCSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTCSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTCSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTCSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTCSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTCSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBC 033 Health problem of six months or more limits the activity [29] DBC 033 Health problem of six months or more limits them activity [29] DBC 033 Health problem of six months or more limits them activity [29] DBC 033 Health problem of six months or more limits other activity [29] DBC 039 Loans propara towards certificate, diploma or degree since graduation [29] DBC 031 Taken program towards certificate, diploma or degree since graduation [29] DBC 032 Loans propara towards certificate, diploma o		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
AB_ 013 Full-time jobs lasted 6 months or more with same employer	_		
AB_Q14 Most recent full-time job of 6+ months end before completed program [16] CRIPTLEVP 2009-2010 level of certification as reported by respondents [16] CNDPERSP Conv. U.S-Coft \$ for total personal income from all sources in 2013 [26] CNDPERSP Conv. U.S-Coft \$ for total personal income from all sources in 2013 [26] CNDPERSP Conv. U.S-Coft \$ for total personal income from all sources in 2013 [26] DBTALINT Debt size of all loans at time of graduation [26] DBTALINT Debt size of all loans at time of interview [26] DBTGSGRD Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of graduation [27] DBTGSGRD Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of interview [27] DBTGTGRD Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation and at time of interview [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of there is months or more limits other activity [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of the program towards certificate, diploma or degree activity [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of the size of size graduation or program towards certificate, diploma or degree size graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of the size of size graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of the size of size graduation [28] DBTGSINT Debt size of size size	-	· · ·	
CERTLEVP 2009-2010 level of certification as reported by respondents CRIPERSP Conv. US-Coft. So for total personal income from all sources in 2013 626 CTZSHIPP Respondent's status in Canada at the time of the interview 627 DBTALINT Debt size of all loans at time of graduation Debt size of all loans at time of interview 638 DBTGSIRD Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of graduation 639 DBTGSIRD Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of interview 640 DBTOTGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation BETOTINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 640 DBTOTGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 640 DBTOTGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation 640 DBTOTGRD DED 2008P Number of dependent children 650 DE 2030 Health problem of six months or more limits borne activity 650 DE 2031 Health problem of six months or more limits borne activity 650 DE 2032 Health problem of six months or more limits other activity 650 DE 2032 Health problem of six months or more limits other activity 650 DE 2032 Health problem of six months or more limits other activity 650 DE 2033 DBTOTEMP 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 1			
CNDPERSP Conv. U.S-Coft \$ for total personal income from all sources in 2013 CT2SHIPP Respondent's status in Canada at the time of the interview DBTALINT Debt size of all loans at time of graduation DBTGSINT Debt size of all loans at time of interview SBTGSGRD DBTGSINT Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of interview BBTGSINT Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of interview BBTGSINT DBTGSRD Debt size of other loans at time of interview BBTGSINT DBTGSINT DBTGSSP Number of dependent children DBTGSINT DBTGSSP Number of dependent children DBTGSINT DBCGSSP Number of dependent children DBTGSINT DBCGSSP Number of dependent children DBCGSSP D			
CTZSHIPP Debt size of all loans at time of graduation Debt size of all loans at time of graduation Debt size of all loans at time of graduation Debt size of all loans at time of graduation BBTGSIRD Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of graduation BBTGSIRD Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of interview DBTOTGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation DBTOTINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation DBTOTINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation DBTOTINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation DBC 003P Number of dependent children DBC 003P DBC 003P Number of dependent children DBC 0030 DBC 0030 DBC 0031 Health problem of six months or more limits home activity DBC 0031 DBC 0032 Health problem of six months or more limits other activity DBC 0032 DBC 0032 Health problem of six months or more limits other activity DBC 0032 DBC 0033 DBC 0034 Health problem of six months or more limits other activity DBC 0035 DBC 0035 DBC 0036 DBC 0037 DBC 0037 DBC 0038 DBC 0038 DBC 0039 DBC	-		
DBTALINT Debt size of all loans at time of graduation DBTGSGRD Debt size of all loans at time of interview DBTGSGRD Debt size of all loans at time of interview DBTGSGRD Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of graduation BBTGSGRD Debt size of of government sponsored student loans at time of interview DBTGTGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation EGD GO3P Debt size of other loans at time of graduation BBTGSGRD Number of dependent children BBC QO3P Number of dependent children BBC QO3AP Language spoken at time of graduation: English or French BBC QO3AP Language spoken at time of graduation: English or French BBC QO31 Health problem of six months or more limits work/school BBC QO31 Health problem of six months or more limits work/school BBC QO32 Health problem of six months or more limits work/school BBC QO33P Long-term disability of six months or more limits work/school BBC QO33P Long-term disability of six months or more limits work/school BBC QO3P Number of programs taken BBC QO3P Number of programs taken BD QO3P Number of programs taken BD QO3P Number of programs taken BD QO3P Robert of training since graduation AD QO3P Robert of training taken for job related reason since gaduation AD QO3P Robert of training taken for job related reason since gaduation AD QO3P Robert of training taken for job related reason since gaduation AD QO3P Robert of training taken for job related reason since gaduation AD QO3P Robert of training taken for job related reason since gaduation AD QO3P Robert of training taken for job related reason since gaduation AD QO3P Robert of the program of the program and the program of the program and the pro			
DBTALINT Debt size of all loans at time of interview BBTGSGRD Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of graduation BBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview 64 DBTOTGRD Debt size of other loans at time of interview 65 DBTOTINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview 65 DE_003P Number of dependent children 55 DE_003P DE_003P Number of dependent children 55 DE_0030 DE_003AP Language spoken at time of graduation: English or French 55 DE_031 Health problem of six months or more limits work/school 55 DE_032 Health problem of six months or more limits work/school 55 DE_032 Health problem of six months or more limits other activity 59 DE_032 Health problem of six months or more limits other activity 59 DE_032 Health problem of six months or more limits other activity 59 DE_032 Health problem of six months or more limits other activity 59 DE_032P Long-term disability of six months or more limits other activity 59 DE_033P Long-term disability of six months or more limits other activity 59 DE_002P Highest level of education completed prior to enrolment:aggregated 58 DE_001 Taken program towards certificate, diploma or degree since graduation 39 DE_006 Taken other education or training since graduation 40 DEM_001P Number of programs taken 40 DEM_001P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_001P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_001P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_001B DEM			
DBTGSGRD Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of graduation BBTGSINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation BBTOTINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation BBTOTINT Debt size of other loans at time of graduation BBTOTINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview BBTOTINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview BBTOTINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview BBTOTINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview BBTOTINT DBD GOSAP Language spoken at time of graduation: English or French BBDE COSAP Language spoken at time of graduation: English or French BBC GOSAP DE GOS1 Health problem of six months or more limits them eativity BBC GOS31 Health problem of six months or more limits them eativity BBDE GOS32 Health problem of six months or more limits them eativity BBDE GOS33P Long-term disability of six months or more BBDEFOR Hilphest level of education completed prior to enrolment: aggregated BBC GOS1 BBDE GOS1 Ribest level of education completed prior to enrolment: aggregated BBD GOS2 BD GOS2 Ribest level of education or training since graduation BBD GOS2 BD GOS3 BD			
DBTGSINT Debt size of government sponsored student loans at time of interview			
DBTOTIGRD Debt size of other loans at time of graduation DBTOTINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview 56 DE_Q03P Number of dependent children 58 DE_Q03P Number of dependent children 58 DE_Q03P Language spoken at time of graduation: English or French 58 DE_Q030 Health problem of six months or more limits home activity 59 DE_Q031 Health problem of six months or more limits there activity 59 DE_Q032 Health problem of six months or more limits work/school 59 DE_Q033P Long-term disability of six months or more limits being activity 59 DE_Q033P Long-term disability of six months or more 100 DEDBEFOR Highest level of education completed prior to enrolment:aggregated 65 DE_Q01 Taken program towards certificate, diploma or degree since graduation 99 DE_Q02P Number of programs taken 190 DE_Q02P Number of programs taken 190 DE_Q03 Taken other education or training since graduation 40 DE_Q07 Education or training taken for job related reason since gaduation 40 DE_Q07 DEM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 DEM_Q01B D			
DBTOTINT Debt size of other loans at time of interview 56 DE_Q03P Number of dependent children 58 DE_Q03P Number of dependent children 58 DE_Q030 DE_Q030 Health problem of six months or more limits town activity 59 DE_Q31 Health problem of six months or more limits town activity 59 DE_Q32 Health problem of six months or more limits town activity 59 DE_Q332 Long-term disability of six months or more limits town activity 59 DE_Q332 Long-term disability of six months or more limits town activity 59 DE_Q332 Long-term disability of six months or more limits other activity 59 DE_Q339 Long-term disability of six months or more limits other activity 59 DE_Q03P Long-term disability of six months or more limits other activity 59 DE_Q04P Long-term disability of six months or more activity 60 EDBEFOR Highest level of education completed prior to enrolment:aggregated 65 ED_Q01 Taken orgama towards certificate, diploma or degree since graduation 39 ED_Q06 Taken other education or training since graduation 40 EM_Q01P Number of programs taken EM_Q13A Job permanent or not permanent 40 EM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 EM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 EM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 EM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 EM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 EM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 EM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 EM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 EM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 EM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 40 EM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduate's level at grad. 2009/10 66 EATEDINT Father's education level relative to graduate's level at grad. 2009/10 66 EATEDINT Father's education level relative to graduate's level at grad. 2009/10 66 EATEDINT Father's education level relative to graduate's level Q019 interview 66 EATEDINT Father's education level relative			
DE_Q03P Number of dependent children			
DE_OBGAP Language spoken at time of graduation: English or French 58 DE_Q30 Health problem of six months or more limits home activity 59 DE_Q31 Health problem of six months or more limits work/school 59 DE_Q32 Health problem of six months or more limits other activity 59 DE_Q33P Long-term disability of six months or more limits other activity 59 DE_Q33P Long-term disability of six months or more 60 EDBEFOR Highest level of education completed prior to enrolment:aggregated 56 ED_Q01 Taken program towards certificate, diploma or degree since graduation 39 ED_Q06 Taken other education or training since graduation 40 ED_Q07 Education or training taken for job related reason since gaduation 40 EM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 37 EM_Q13B What way job not permanent 38 EM_Q37 Job closely related to program 38 EM_Q37 Job closely related to program 38 EM_C37 Job closely related to program 38 EM_C37 Father's education level relative to graduate's level at grad. 2009/10 66 FATEDINT Father's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview 66 GRADAGEP Age of respondent at the time of graduation 67 HILOSIGNP Highest known level of studies completed at time of lorga (2009/2010) 57 HILOSINTP Highest known level of studies completed at time of lorgan (2009/2010) 57 HILOSINTP Highest known level of studies completed at time of merewice (2013) JOBCL Classification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time 58 JOBINCP Gross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week 59 JOBOLIGRD Job qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013. 70 LFCINDP LFCOCCP Lint group of occupations for job held last week 71 LFGSTAT Labour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week 72 LFQGA4 Seperity and the service of the completed of the graduate by 2013. 75 LFCOCCP Unit group of occupations for job held last week 76 LF_Q32 First job after graduation 87 ED_Q32 ED_Q33 ED_Q3	_		
DE_Q30 Health problem of six months or more limits home activity	_ ·		
DE_Q31 Health problem of six months or more limits work/school			
DE Q32 Health problem of six months or more limits other activity	_		
DE_Q33P	_		
EDBEFOR Highest level of education completed prior to enrolment:aggregated			
ED_Q01 Taken program towards certificate, diploma or degree since graduation 39 ED_Q02P Number of programs taken 39 ED_Q06 Taken other education or training since graduation 40 ED_Q07 Education or training taken for job related reason since gaduation 40 ED_Q07 Education or training taken for job related reason since gaduation 40 ED_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 37 EM_Q13A Job permanent or not permanent 38 EM_Q13B What way job not permanent 38 EM_Q13B What way job not permanent 38 EM_Q37 Job closely related to program 38 FATEDGRD Father's education level relative to graduate's level at grad. 2009/10 66 FATEDINT Father's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview 66 FATHEDP Recoded father's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview 66 GRADAGEP Age of respondent at the time of graduation 46 GRADAGEP Highest known level of studies completed at time of grad (2009/2010) 67 HLOSGRDP Highest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013) 68 JOBCL Classification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time 88 JOBENCP Gross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week 69 JOBQLGRD Job qualification 2009/2010 68 JOBQLBDP Job padiaffication 2009/2010 69 JOBQLINT Job qualification 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013. 70 LFCINDP Classification of industry groups for job held last week 70 LFCOCCP Unit group of occupations for job held last week 71 LFRSTAT Labour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week 72 LF_Q01 Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week 72 LF_Q01 Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week 72 LF_Q02 First job after graduation 73 LFC17B Moved in order to find or to begin job 74 LF_Q32 First job after graduation 74 LF_Q34 Supervise other employees at job last week 74 LF_Q35 Employer specified specific field of study 74 LF_Q35 Employer specified specific field of study 74 LF_Q35 Main method used to find job 74 LF_Q35 Feel overqualified for main job held last wee		·	
ED_Q02P Number of programs taken 39 ED_Q06 Taken other education or training since graduation 40 ED_Q07 Education or training taken for job related reason since gaduation 40 EM_Q01P Number of employers worked for since graduation 37 EM_Q13A Job permanent or not permanent 38 EM_Q37 Job closely related to program 38 EM_Q37 Job closely related to program 38 FATEDRD Father's education level relative to graduate's level at grad. 2009/10 66 FATEDDRD Father's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview 66 FATHEDP Recoded father's education level 66 FATHEDP Recoded father's education level of graduation 66 FATHEDP Recoded father's education for graduation 66 FATHEDP Recoded father's education 67 HLOSINTP Highest known level of studies c	_		
ED_Q06 Taken other education or training since graduation	_		
ED_007 Education or training taken for job related reason since gaduation .40 EM_019A Number of employers worked for since graduation .37 EM_013B Job permanent or not permanent .38 EM_037 Job closely related to program .38 EATEDIRD Father's education level relative to graduate's level at grad. 2009/10 .66 FATEDINT Father's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview .66 FATHEDP Recoded father's education level .66 GRADAGEP Age of respondent at the time of graduation .67 HLOSGRDP Highest known level of studies completed at time of grad (2009/2010) .67 HLOSINTP Highest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013) .68 JOBEL Classification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time .68 JOBEDP Job education: recode level of education needed last week's job .68 JOBINCP Gross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week .69 JOBQLIRT Job qualification 2009/2010 .69 JOBQLINT Job qualification 2009/2010 .69 JOBQLINT Job qualification 2009/2010 .69	_		
EM_Q01PNumber of employers worked for since graduation.37EM_Q13AJob permanent or not permanent.38EM_Q37Job closely related to program.38EM_Q37Job closely related to program.38FATEDGRDFather's education level relative to graduate's level at grad. 2009/10.66FATEDINTFather's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview.66FATHEDPRecoded father's education level.66GRADAGEPAge of respondent at the time of graduation.67HLOSINTPHighest known level of studies completed at time of grad (2009/2010).67HLOSINTPHighest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013).68JOBCLClassification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time.68JOBEDPJob education: recode level of education needed last week's job.68JOBQLGRDJob qualification 2009/2010.69JOBQLINTJob qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013.70LFCINDPClassification of industry groups for job held last week.70LFCOCCPUnit group of occupations for job held last week.71LFIRSTPLanguage first learned at home and still understand.71LFIRSTATLabour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week.72LF_Q01Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week.72LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student.17LF_Q06More than one job last week.17LF_Q24Job perman			
EM_Q13A Job permanent or not permanent	_		
EM_Q13BWhat way job not permanent38EM_Q37Job closely related to program38FATEDGRDFather's education level relative to graduate's level at grad. 2009/1066FATEDINTFather's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview66FATHEDPRecoded father's education level66GRADAGEPAge of respondent at the time of graduation67HLOSGRDPHighest known level of studies completed at time of grad (2009/2010)67HLOSINTPHighest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013)68JOBCLClassification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time68JOBINCPGross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week69JOBQLGRDJob qualifications 2009/201069JOBQLINTJob qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 201370LFCINDPClassification of industry groups for job held last week70LFCOCCPUnit group of occupations for job held last week71LFIRSTPLanguage first learned at home and still understand71LFSTATLabour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week72LF_Q01Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week72LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student17LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student17LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q35Employer specified specific field of study<	_		
EM_Q37Job closely related to program38FATEDGRDFather's education level relative to graduate's level at grad. 2009/1066FATEDINTFather's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview66FATHEDPRecoded father's education level66GRADAGEPAge of respondent at the time of graduation67HLOSGRDPHighest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013)68JOBCLClassification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time68JOBEDPJob education: recode level of education needed last week's job68JOBINCPGross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week69JOBQLIRTJob qualification 2009/201069JOBQLINTJob qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013.70LFCINDPClassification of industry groups for job held last week70LFCOCCPUnit group of occupations for job held last week71LFRSTATLabour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week72LF_Q01Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week16LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student17LF_Q06More than one job last week17LF_Q22CFirst job after graduation18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q35Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q36Employer specified pecific field of study19LF_Q37AFeel overqualified for main job held last week <td></td> <td>·</td> <td></td>		·	
FATEDRRD Father's education level relative to graduate's level at grad. 2009/10 FATEDINT Father's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview 66 FATHEDP Recoded father's education level 66 GRADAGEP Age of respondent at the time of graduation 67 HLOSGRDP Highest known level of studies completed at time of grad (2009/2010) 67 HLOSINTP Highest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013) 68 JOBCL Classification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time 68 JOBEDP Job education: recode level of education needed last week's job 68 JOBINCP Gross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week 69 JOBQLINT Job qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013. 70 LFCINDP Classification of industry groups for job held last week 70 LFCOCCP Unit group of occupations for job held last week 71 LFIRSTP Language first learned at home and still understand 71 LFSTAT Labour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week 72 LF_Q01 Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week 15 LF_Q02 Full-time or part-time student LF_Q17B Moved in order to find or to begin job 17 LF_Q17B Moved in order to find or to begin job 17 LF_Q24 Job permanent or not permanent LF_Q24 Supervise other employees at job last week 18 LF_Q35 Employer specified specific field of study 19 LF_Q36 Employer specified related work experience essential for job 19 LF_Q37A Feel overqualified for main job held last week 20 LF_Q34A Feel overqualified for main job held last week 20	_		
FATEDINT Father's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview			
FATHEDP Recoded father's education level 66 GRADAGEP Age of respondent at the time of graduation 67 HLOSGRDP Highest known level of studies completed at time of grad (2009/2010) 67 HLOSINTP Highest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013) 68 JOBCL Classification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time 68 JOBEDP Job education: recode level of education needed last week's job 68 JOBINCP Gross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week 69 JOBQLGRD Job qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013. 70 LFCINDP Classification of industry groups for job held last week 70 LFCOCCP Unit group of occupations for job held last week 71 LFIRSTP Language first learned at home and still understand 71 LFSTAT Labour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week 72 LF_Q01 Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week 72 LF_Q02 Full-time or part-time student 17 LF_Q17B Moved in order to find or to begin job 17 LF_Q17B Moved in order to find or to begin job 17 LF_Q22C First job after graduation 18 LF_Q34 Supervise other employees at job last week 18 LF_Q35 Employer specified specific field of study 19 LF_Q36 Main method used to find job 20 LF_Q37A Feel overqualified for main job held last week 20 LF_Q34A Feel overqualified for main job held last week 20			
GRADAGEP Age of respondent at the time of graduation 67 HLOSGRDP Highest known level of studies completed at time of grad (2009/2010) 67 HLOSINTP Highest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013) 68 JOBCL Classification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time 68 JOBEDP Job education: recode level of education needed last week's job 68 JOBINCP Gross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week 69 JOBQLGRD Job qualification 2009/2010 69 JOBQLINT Job qualification 2009/2010 69 JOBQLINT Job qualification 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013. 70 LFCINDP Classification of industry groups for job held last week 70 LFCOCCP Unit group of occupations for job held last week 71 LFIRSTP Language first learned at home and still understand 71 LFSTAT Labour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week 72 LF_Q01 Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week 16 LF_Q02 Full-time or part-time student 17 LF_Q17B Moved in order to find or to begin job 17 LF_Q17B Moved in order to find or to begin job 17 LF_Q22C First job after graduation 18 LF_Q34 Supervise other employees at job last week 18 LF_Q44 Supervise other employees at job last week 18 LF_Q55 Employer specified specific field of study 19 LF_Q52P Main method used to find job 20 LF_Q53P Main method used to find job 20 LF_Q54A Feel overqualified for main job held last week 20			
HLOSGRDP Highest known level of studies completed at time of grad (2009/2010) 67 HLOSINTP Highest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013) 68 JOBCL Classification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time 68 JOBEDP Job education: recode level of education needed last week's job 68 JOBINCP Gross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week 69 JOBQLIRT Job qualification 2009/2010 69 JOBQLINT Job qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013. 70 LFCINDP Classification of industry groups for job held last week 70 LFIRSTP Language first learned at home and still understand 71 LFSTAT Labour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week 72 LF_Q01 Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week 16 LF_Q02 Full-time or part-time student 17 LF_Q06 More than one job last week 17 LF_Q17B Moved in order to find or to begin job 17 LF_Q22C First job after graduation 18 LF_Q24 Job permanent or not permanent 18 LF_Q34 Supervise other employees at job last week 18 LF_Q350 Employer specified specific field of study 19 LF_Q37P Main method used to find job 20 LF_Q38P Main method used to find job 20 LF_Q54A Feel overqualified for main job held last week 20			
HLOSINTP Highest known level of studies completed at time of interview (2013)			
JOBCLClassification of job 2013 survey week as full-time or part-time68JOBEDPJob education: recode level of education needed last week's job68JOBINCPGross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week69JOBQLGRDJob qualification 2009/201069JOBQLINTJob qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 201370LFCINDPClassification of industry groups for job held last week70LFCOCCPUnit group of occupations for job held last week71LFIRSTPLanguage first learned at home and still understand71LFSTATLabour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week72LF_Q01Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week16LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student17LF_Q06More than one job last week17LF_Q17BMoved in order to find or to begin job17LF_Q22CFirst job after graduation18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q34Supervise other employees at job last week18LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20			
JOBEDPJob education: recode level of education needed last week's job68JOBINCPGross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week69JOBQLGRDJob qualification 2009/201069JOBQLINTJob qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013.70LFCINDPClassification of industry groups for job held last week70LFCOCCPUnit group of occupations for job held last week71LFIRSTPLanguage first learned at home and still understand71LFSTATLabour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week72LF_Q01Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week16LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student17LF_Q06More than one job last week17LF_Q17BMoved in order to find or to begin job17LF_Q2CFirst job after graduation18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q44Supervise other employees at job last week18LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20			
JOBINCPGross annual earnings in Cnd \$ for job held during 2013 reference week69JOBQLGRDJob qualification 2009/201069JOBQLINTJob qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013.70LFCINDPClassification of industry groups for job held last week70LFCOCCPUnit group of occupations for job held last week71LFIRSTPLanguage first learned at home and still understand71LFSTATLabour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week72LF_Q01Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week16LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student17LF_Q06More than one job last week17LF_Q17BMoved in order to find or to begin job17LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q350Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
JOBQLGRDJob qualification 2009/201069JOBQLINTJob qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013.70LFCINDPClassification of industry groups for job held last week70LFCOCCPUnit group of occupations for job held last week71LFIRSTPLanguage first learned at home and still understand71LFSTATLabour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week72LF_Q01Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week16LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student17LF_Q06More than one job last week17LF_Q17BMoved in order to find or to begin job17LF_Q22CFirst job after graduation18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q44Supervise other employees at job last week18LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20			
JOBQLINTJob qualifications 2013 level of education of the graduate by 2013.70LFCINDPClassification of industry groups for job held last week70LFCOCCPUnit group of occupations for job held last week71LFIRSTPLanguage first learned at home and still understand71LFSTATLabour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week72LF_Q01Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week16LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student17LF_Q06More than one job last week17LF_Q17BMoved in order to find or to begin job17LF_Q22CFirst job after graduation18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q44Supervise other employees at job last week18LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20			
LFCINDPClassification of industry groups for job held last week70LFCOCCPUnit group of occupations for job held last week71LFIRSTPLanguage first learned at home and still understand71LFSTATLabour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week72LF_Q01Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week16LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student17LF_Q06More than one job last week17LF_Q17BMoved in order to find or to begin job17LF_Q22CFirst job after graduation18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q44Supervise other employees at job last week18LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20			
LFCOCCPUnit group of occupations for job held last week71LFIRSTPLanguage first learned at home and still understand71LFSTATLabour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week72LF_Q01Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week16LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student17LF_Q06More than one job last week17LF_Q17BMoved in order to find or to begin job17LF_Q22CFirst job after graduation18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q44Supervise other employees at job last week18LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20			
LFIRSTPLanguage first learned at home and still understand71LFSTATLabour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week72LF_Q01Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week16LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student17LF_Q06More than one job last week17LF_Q17BMoved in order to find or to begin job17LF_Q22CFirst job after graduation18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q44Supervise other employees at job last week18LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20			
LFSTATLabour force status of the 2009/10 graduate in 2013 reference week72LF_Q01Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week16LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student17LF_Q06More than one job last week17LF_Q17BMoved in order to find or to begin job17LF_Q22CFirst job after graduation18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q44Supervise other employees at job last week18LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20			
LF_Q01Attended school, college, CEGEP or university last week16LF_Q02Full-time or part-time student17LF_Q06More than one job last week17LF_Q17BMoved in order to find or to begin job17LF_Q22CFirst job after graduation18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q44Supervise other employees at job last week18LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20			
LF_Q02 Full-time or part-time student 17 LF_Q06 More than one job last week 17 LF_Q17B Moved in order to find or to begin job 17 LF_Q22C First job after graduation 18 LF_Q24 Job permanent or not permanent 18 LF_Q44 Supervise other employees at job last week 18 LF_Q50 Employer specified specific field of study 19 LF_Q52 Employer specified related work experience essential for job 19 LF_Q53P Main method used to find job 20 LF_Q54A Feel overqualified for main job held last week 20			
LF_Q06 More than one job last week 17 LF_Q17B Moved in order to find or to begin job 17 LF_Q2C First job after graduation 18 LF_Q24 Job permanent or not permanent 18 LF_Q44 Supervise other employees at job last week 18 LF_Q50 Employer specified specific field of study 19 LF_Q52 Employer specified related work experience essential for job 19 LF_Q53P Main method used to find job 20 LF_Q54A Feel overqualified for main job held last week 20	-		
LF_Q17BMoved in order to find or to begin job17LF_Q22CFirst job after graduation18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q44Supervise other employees at job last week18LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20	_		
LF_Q22CFirst job after graduation18LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q44Supervise other employees at job last week18LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20			
LF_Q24Job permanent or not permanent18LF_Q44Supervise other employees at job last week18LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20	_		
LF_Q44Supervise other employees at job last week18LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20	_	,	
LF_Q50Employer specified specific field of study19LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20	_		
LF_Q52Employer specified related work experience essential for job19LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20	_		
LF_Q53PMain method used to find job20LF_Q54AFeel overqualified for main job held last week20			
LF_Q54A Feel overqualified for main job held last week	-		
	_		
LF_Q54B Feel underqualified for main job held last week	_ `		
	LF_Q54B	Feel underqualified for main job held last week	20

LF_Q54C	Feel have skills to cope with demanding duties	
LF_Q54D	Feel need further training to cope with duties	
LF_Q55	Job held last week related to certificate, diploma or degree	22
LF_Q56A	Satisfied with job held last week	
LF_Q56B	Satisfied with money made at job	
LF_Q57AA	Job provided: Extended health care benefits	
LF_Q57AB	Job provided: A dental plan	
LF_Q57AC	Job provided: Retirement plan benefits	
LF_Q57AD	Job provided: Paid vacation	
LF_Q57AE	Job provided: Sick leave benefits	
LF_Q57AF	Job provided: None of the above	
LF_Q58	Looked for another job with different employer in last 4 weeks	
LF_Q59	Want another job to replace last week job or additional job	
LF_Q60A	Reason looking for other job: Want more work hours	
LF_Q60C	Reason looking for other job: Job that corresponds with training	
LF_Q60D	Reason looking for other job: Want better paying job	
LF_Q60E	Reason looking for other job: Want job closer to home	
LF_Q60F	Reason looking for other job: Want better working conditions	
LF_Q60G	Reason looking for other job: Want job in another region	
LF_Q60I	Reason looking for other job: Want benefits	
LF_Q60L	Reason looking for other job: End of job/contract	
LF_Q60M	Reason looking for other job: Want more challenges	
LF_Q60NP LF_Q61A	Reason looking for other job: Other	
LF Q61B	Did to look for other job: Checked with lamily of mends	
LF Q61C	Did to look for other job: Looked at job ads (memer)	
LF Q61D	Did to look for other job: Placed or answered job ads	
LF Q61FP	Did to look for other job: Contacted employers	
LF Q61HP	Did to look for other job: Consulted an employment agency	
LF Q61I	Did to look for other job: Networked, attended job fair	
LF Q61KP	Did to look for other job: Networked, attended job fair	
LF Q95	Would move to improve job or career prospects	
LF Q96P	Main reason would not move	
LF Q97	Job had last week job hoping to have after graduation	
LF Q98A	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Has better pay	
LF Q98B	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Has better benefits	
LF Q98C	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Did not want to move	
LF Q98D	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Changed expectations	
LF Q98E	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Could not find job wanted	
LF Q98F	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Could not wait job wanted	
LF Q98G	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Pursued further education	36
LF_Q98H	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Personal/family reasons	
LF_Q98JP	Current job differ from intended ocupation: Health reason or other	
LHOMEP	Language spoken most often at home	72
LMA3Q10P	Employee or self-employed	.60
LUAWMOP	Languages used at work most often in job 2013 survey reference week	.72
MOTEDGRD	Mother's education level relative to graduate's level at grad 2009/10	
MOTEDINT	Mother's education level relative to graduate's level 2013 interview	
MOTHEDP	Recoded mother's education level	73
MSNCQ01P	Marital status	
PRCIPAGP	Special Aggregation Structure (CIP 2000) - PUMF	
PR_Q05	Academic ranking	
PR_Q07	Enrolment status when taking program	
PR_Q08A	Reason did not take program full time: Had a full-time job	
PR_Q08B	Reason did not take program full time: Had a part-time job	
PR_Q08C	Reason did not take program full time: Lack of money	
PR_Q08EP	Reason did not take program full time: Family responsibilities	
PR_Q08G	Reason did not take program full time: Program not offered full-time	
PR_Q08JP	Reason did not take program full time: Other	
PR_Q09	Leave of absence from studies	
PR_Q12B	Co-op program	
PR_Q12D	Program taken through correspondence/other type of distance education	
PR_Q13P	Frogram taken tillough correspondence/other type of distance education	ΙU

PR_Q17A	Importance in choice of program: future employment opportunities	
PR Q17B	Importance in choice of program: personal interest	11
PR Q17C	Importance in choice of program: parents/friends recommendations	12
PR Q17D	Importance in choice of program: reputation of program	
PR Q17E	Importance in choice of program: reputation of institution	
_		
PR_Q17F	Importance in choice of program: proximity to home	
PR_Q18	Would select same field of study or specialization	
PR_Q19	Main reason would not select the same field of study	
PUMFID	Ramdomly generated record identifier	. 7
REGONID	Region of institution	74
SEX Q01	Sex of respondent	31
SLM Q01P	Feel about life as a whole	
SRCFUND	Sources of funding used for all post-secondary education	
STULOANS	Borrowed money from government for student loans	
ST_Q01A	Sources funding post-secondary education: Parents	
ST_Q01B	Sources funding post-secondary education: Spouse/partner	
ST_Q01C	Sources funding post-secondary education: Other people	
ST_Q01D	Sources funding post-secondary education: Government student loans	41
ST Q01E	Sources funding post-secondary education: Bank/other institution loans	42
ST Q01F	Sources funding post-secondary education: Credit cards	
ST Q01G	Sources funding post-secondary education: Line of credit	
ST Q01H	Sources funding post-secondary education: Personal savings	
_	Sources funding post-secondary education: Scholarships/awards/prizes	
ST_Q01I		
ST_Q01J	Sources funding post-secondary education: Grants/bursaries	
ST_Q01M	Sources funding post-secondary education: Employer	
ST_Q01N	Sources funding post-secondary education: Employment savings	
ST_Q01O	Sources funding post-secondary education: RESPs	45
ST_Q01QP	Sources funding post-secondary education: Other	45
ST Q02A	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Parents	45
ST_Q02B	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Spouse/Partner	
ST Q02C	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Other people	
ST Q02D	Main source funding post-secondary education: Gov't student loans	
_		
ST_Q02E	Main source funding post-secondary education:Bank/institution loans	
ST_Q02F	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Credit cards	
ST_Q02G	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Line of credit	
ST_Q02H	Main source funding for post-secondary education: Personal savings	
ST_Q02I	Main source funding post-secondary education: Scholarships/prizes	
ST_Q02J	Main source funding post-secondary education: Grants/bursaries	49
ST_Q02M	Main source funding post-secondary education: Employer	49
ST Q02N	Main source funding post-secondary education: Employment earnings	
ST_Q02O	Main source funding post-secondary education: RESPs	
ST_Q02QP	Main source funding post-secondary education: Other	
ST Q11P	Amount received from RESP for post-secondary education	
—	·	
ST_Q14	Applied to a government student loan program	
ST_Q15A	Student loan applications approved	
ST_Q16P	Main reason did not apply for a government sponsored student loan	
ST_Q20	Received loan remission/debt reduction/loan forgiveness on gov loan	
ST_Q25A	Received government assistance: Interest relief	53
ST_Q25B	Received government assistance: Repayment assistance plan	53
ST Q25C	Received government assistance: Revision of terms	54
ST Q25D	Received gov assistance: Interest only payments	
ST_Q25E	Received government assistance: None	
ST Q25F	Received government assistance: Other	
ST Q27	Borrowed from any financial institution to repay student debt	
_		
ST_Q29A	Made payments to repay government student loan	
ST_Q32P	Year expect to have government student loans paid off	
ST_Q33A	Borrowed money from family for post-sec education had to pay back	
ST_Q38	Received money from governments (Canada Student Grants Program)	
ST_Q40	Received grants/bursaries from non-government sources	57
ST_Q43P	Amount of scholarships/awards/fellowships/prizes	
VISBMINP	Identified as member of visible minority ethnic or racial group	
WTPP	Weight variable	
	<u> </u>	_